

We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Wednesday, July 5, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 


 


I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public 
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present. 


II. When speaking to the City Council: 
• Please clearly state your name. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated. 
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum. 


III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel 
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public 
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and 
no time extensions will be permitted.  


IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction 
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”. 


V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the 
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting. 


Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 


AGENDA 
1. ROLL CALL 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 


A. Consideration of Minutes of the June 16, 2023 Emergency Council Meeting, as 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on June 27, 2023. 


B. Consideration of Minutes of the June 20, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as Published 
in the Casper Star-Tribune on June 29, 2023. 


C. Consideration of Minutes of the June 20, 2023 Executive Session. 



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


5. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


6. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Consent 


1. Establish July 18, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. Consideration of an Annexation, Plat, and Zoning Request Creating the JTL 
Group Inc. Addition Subdivision and the Associated Subdivision Agreement. 


b. Consideration of an Annexation, Plat, and Zoning Request to Create the Elkhorn 
Village Addition No. 3 Subdivision and the Associated Subdivision Agreement. 


c. Changes to City of Casper Ordinances, Chapter 6.04.040, Keeping Pets, Livestock 
or Fowl; Limitations, Feeding of Non-Domesticated Animals Prohibited.  


d. An Ordinance in Support of Continuing the Fifth Cent Optional General 
Purpose Excise Tax Pursuant to Wyoming Statutes Section 39-15-203 (a) (i) (F) 
(II). 


2. Establish September 5, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. A Resolution to Determine if the Annexation of 4.78-Acres, More or Less, 
Creating the JTL Group Inc. Addition Subdivision, Complies with W.S. §15-1-
402.   


b. A Resolution to Determine if the Annexation of 0.85-Acres Being Incorporated 
into the Proposed Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 Subdivision Complies with 
W.S. §15-1-402.   


7. THIRD READING ORDINANCES 


A. Amending Sections 15.28.010, 15.28.040, 15.28.170, 15.28.300, 15.28.370, and 15.28.440 
of the Casper Municipal Code, and Adopting the 2023 NFPA 70, National Electrical 
Code (NEC).  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


B. Creating City of Casper, Wyoming Local Assessment District No. 160 (Hereinafter 
Called the “District”); Ordering the Construction of Improvements Therein; Describing the 
Same, Directing the Preparation of Plans and Specifications Therefor; Providing for the 
Publication of Notice to Contractors; Fixing the Boundaries of Said District; Ratifying 
Action Previously Taken; and, Prescribing Details in Connection with Said District. 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


8. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing an Agreement with JTL Group, dba Knife River, for the Coffman 
Avenue Improvements – Skyridge to W. 25th Street, Project 19-030. (Continued 
from 06/20/23 Meeting) 


2. Authorizing Amendment #1 to the License Agreement with NCWOCS MPL 33 - Year 
Sites Tower Holdings LLC for an Existing Wireless Communication Facility Located 
at 1903 North Poplar Street. 


3. Authorizing an Agreement with Myers & Sons Construction, LP, for the Sam H. 
Hobbs Waste Water Treatment Plant Secondary Treatment Rehabilitation, Phase 
2, Project No. 23-002. 


4. Entering into an Improvements Contract with Scott Wells and Thea Wells. 


5. Authorizing an Agreement with Treto Construction, LLC, for the Westridge 
Improvements Phase 1, Project No. 21-065. 


6. Authorizing an Agreement with Pinnacle Construction, Inc., for the Fire Station No. 
3 Roof Replacement, Project No. 19-034. 


7. Authorizing a Procurement of Goods Agreement with Z&M Enterprise, LLC for UV 
Disinfection System Components for Use at the Sam H. Hobbs Wastewater 
Treatment Plant. 


8. Authorize an Amendment to the Revocable License Agreement for Installation of 
Protective Bollards with Natrona County for the Townsend Justice Center.  


9. Approving the Replat Creating the North Casper Addition No. 3 and the Associated 
Subdivision Agreement. 


10. Authorizing Acceptance of a Grant from the Wyoming Governor’s Big Game 
License Coalition. 


11. Authorizing a Lease Agreement Between the City of Casper and Central Wyoming 
Senior Services, Inc.  


9. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Authorize the Reappointment of Mike Cometto to the Casper Natrona County 
Health Department Board. 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL 


11. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LAND ACQUISITION, PERSONNEL & 
LITIGATION 


12. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, July 18, 2023 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, August 1, 2023 – The Lyric 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, July 11, 2023 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, July 25, 2023 – The Lyric  
 
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 







06/16/2023 Casper City Council Emergency Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 1 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS - EMERGENCY MEETING 
The Lyric 


June 16, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in an emergency session at 3:00 p.m., Friday, June 16, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Bond, and Vice Mayor Pacheco, and Mayor Knell. Councilors Jensen, 
Engebretsen, and Jensen joined the meeting virtually. Absent: Councilors Pollock and Cathey.  


Moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Gamroth, to, by minute action, excuse the 
absences of Councilors Pollock and Cathey. Motion passed. 


2. RESOLUTION 
Following resolution read: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-117 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DECLARATION OF A 
DISASTER AND EMERGENCY FOR CASPER, WYOMING 
DUE TO FLOODING. 


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Vice Mayor 
Pacheco. Mayor Knell opened the item up for discussion. He explained that this declaration is 
required in order for insurance to provide coverage for property owners that experienced damage 
from the flooding. City Manager Napier explained that Casper and the County declaring disasters 
will help sync emergency management and help to provide relief. Mayor Knell stated that the 
flooding has shown how strained the stormwater system and emphasized the improvements that 
need to be done to the stormwater system. 


Councilor Cathey joined the meeting virtually at 3:07 p.m. 


Motion passed. 


3. ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Gamroth, to, by minute action adjourn 
the emergency meeting. Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 3:09 p.m. 
  


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 







06/20/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 10 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 


June 20, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:05 p.m., Tuesday, June 20, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Jensen, Cathey, Bond, Vice Mayor Pacheco, and Mayor Knell. Absent: 
Councilors Haskins, Engebretsen and Pollock. 


Moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Cathey to, by minute action, excuse the absence 
of Councilors Haskins, Engebretsen, and Pollock. Motion passed. 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Councilor Cathey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A.  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL 
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Pacheco to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the June 6, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
June 17, 2023. Motion passed. 


3.B.  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL 
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Pacheco to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the June 6, 2023 Executive Session. 
 
4. GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the June 20, 2023, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed. 


Bills & Claims 06/20/23 
6HGroup Goods 1,627.24  


71Const Goods 221,693.74  


ARickert Reimb 45.00  


ASchulz Reimb 1,264.18  


ABYMnfctrng Goods 789.25  


AceHrdwr Goods 110.53  


ACTreeSrvc Goods 700.00  


ActnGlass Services 538.50  


AffktvSftwr Goods 1,897.56  


Airgas Goods 1,881.81  


AirInnvtns Services 95.00  


Alsco Services 2,040.93  


AMBI Services 1,268.19  


Amrgs Goods 209.74  


AmrTech Services 48,786.72  


AMSgnl Goods 11,814.72  







06/20/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 10 


 


ARCofNC Services 5,833.38  


AT&T Services 8,129.98  


AtlntcElctrc Services 66,187.00  


Atlas Goods 2,379.92  


BNolasco Refund 142.00  


BWilliams Reimb 150.00  


BdgrMtr Services 162.87  


BarcoMncplPrdcts Goods 2,450.00  


BiddleCnsltng Services 2,495.00  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 604.53  


BrntagPac Goods 39,204.90  


CHinton Reimb 171.79  


CMockensturm Refund 50.00  


CSimons Reimb 81.97  


ClbrHldngs Services 3,610.31  


CsprCrosshairs Refund 210.00  


CsprNCHealth Services 47,914.33  


CsprStrTrb Services 13,646.80  


CsprTire Services 1,320.00  


CsprVtrnry Services 638.86  


CWRWS Goods 606,386.93  


CntryLnk Utilities 2,671.81  


CrtfdBlnc Goods 124.00  


CtyCspr Services 680,083.62  


CivilEngnrng Services 42,890.00  


CMITeco Services 127,182.72  


CocaCola Services 33.00  


CommTech Services 5,546.20  


CnsnsCldSltns Services 200.58  


Cnvrgn Goods 21,409.37  


CPSDstrbtrs Goods 17.98  


CPU Goods 7,524.00  


CrwnCnstrctn Services 29,516.00  


CSCnsltng Services 160.00  


DBauer Reimb 146.99  


DCourtade Reimb 800.00  


DckrAuto Services 236.08  







06/20/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 10 


 


DPCIndstrs Goods 26,482.59  


DynmcCntrls Services 55,689.00  


EcnltCntrlPrdcts Goods 16,478.00  


ElctrncRcyclrs Services 6,640.40  


EmrgncyMdcl Services 450.00  


EnrgyLabs Services 2,784.00  


EngnrngEcnmcs Services 3,080.00  


EqlzdPrdctns Services 150,102.53  


ExpSvcs Services 2,324.07  


FHiday Reimb 361.94  


FirehsePizza Refund 1,517.50  


FIB Goods/Invstmnts 6,865.50  


FshrScntfc Goods 343.20  


FoxstrOpco Goods 1,110.00  


FrmntMtr Goods 44,771.00  


Galls Goods 1,479.98  


GloblPymnts Goods 946.00  


GoodYrTire Services 321.00  


Grngr Goods 898.87  


GrnrMotr Services 45,652.98  


GSGArchtctr Services 8,032.10  


HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 294.71  


HDREngnrng Services 44,897.83  


Homax Goods 99,118.07  


HonnenEquip Services 17,011.81  


IME Services 479.00  


IndstrlScrn Services 2,520.00  


Iskrem Goods 264.31  


ITCElctrcl Services 5,150.00  


JGall Reimb 368.02  


JacobsEngnrng Services 45,932.36  


JDCInvstgtns Services 2,800.00  


JshStrHs Funding 8,450.00  


KnfRvr Goods/Services 12,824.57  


LHubbard Services 650.00  


LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  


Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 1,220.00  







06/20/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 10 


 


MBrattis Reimb 654.35  


MKolker Reimb 31.70  


MlgrdCnstrctn Services 303,236.36  


MLAuto Services 1,453.82  


MotorlaSltns Services 450.65  


MtnStLitho Services 553.46  


MtnWstTech Services 595.32  


MuniEmrgncySrvc Goods 11,224.00  


NCCnsrvtnDstrct Funding 40,000.00  


NewcmTech Goods 1,200.00  


Norco Goods 664.75  


OneCall Services 1,281.00  


PSmith Reimb 107.08  


PeakGeosltns Services 18,738.15  


Pedens Goods 1,165.79  


PtrbltOfWyo Services 6,547.43  


PlatteRvrTrlsTrst Services 60,000.00  


PoliceFcltyDsgnGrp Services 324,767.00  


PstlPros Services 14,526.72  


Prntwrks Services 311.27  


QltyAuto Refund 9.00  


RailRdMgmt Services 1,831.69  


RpblcPrkng Services 202.00  


RvrOaksComm Services 935.00  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 4,125.68  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 172,421.91  


RodlphBros Services 264.00  


RootrSwr Services 1,279.36  


SBoyle Reimb 190.27  


SaltCrkWldng Goods 2,700.00  


Sawyer Services 150.97  


SkylneRnchs Services 205.96  


Smrsh Services 2,247.90  


SmthPsych Services 1,200.00  


Sonny'sRV Goods 380.98  


SouthPawK9 Services 1,820.50  


StOfWyo Services 6,659.85  







06/20/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 10 


 


StatelineNo7 Services 3,104.50  


StrlngInfosystms Services 2,629.48  


StpStck Goods 785.00  


StotzEqpmnt Services/Goods 36,827.52  


SummitElctrc Services 585.83  


SummitFire&Scrty Services 321.25  


SWI Services 1,676.11  


TAllen Reimb 265.00  


TGilbert Reimb 973.25  


TrgtSpcltyPrdcts Goods 761.03  


Thtchr Goods 18,642.00  


TheWash Services 22.62  


TopOffc Goods 626.26  


TrnsUnionRsk Services 192.00  


TretoCnstrctn Services 72,105.00  


TriStOilReclm Services 1,242.00  


TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 4,500.00  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 379.38  


UnvrstyOfWyo Services 643.25  


VeoliaEsTech Services 289.89  


VrznWrls Services 956.95  


VRC Services 367.96  


WDevore Refund 225.00  


WyneColemnConst Services 6,620.54  


WlbrnSlvn Services 3,525.00  


WstLndPrk Services 2,110.15  


WH Services 1,123.96  


WLCEngnrng Services 7,264.51  


WSP Services 1,037.90  


WyoDOT Services 1,643.91  


Wyo1stAid Goods 153.29  


WyoMchnry Services 3,810.38  


WyoSgns Services 5,160.00  


WyoSteel&Rcyclng Services 2,220.00  


Xerox Goods 202.06  


ZonrSystms Services 26,499.84  


Total 
 


3,827,914.11  







06/20/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 10 


 


5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council was: Leonard Hubbard, regarding damage to his property on Immigrant Trail. 


6.A.1. PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of a resolution for the third 
amendment to the current budget for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Jill Johnson to J. Carter 
Napier, dated June 14, 2023; and an affidavit of publication, dated June 12, 2023. City Manager 
Napier provided a brief report. 


There were no citizens to speak for or against the resolution. The public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
RESOLUTION NO. 23-118 


A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 (THIRD AMENDMENT TO 
THE ORIGINAL ADOPTED BUDGET).  


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Councilor Bond. 
Motion passed.  


6.A.2. PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION 
Mayor Knell opened the public hearing for the consideration of a resolution making appropriation 
of fund for Fiscal Year 2023 to 2024. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Jill Johnson to J. Carter 
Napier, dated June 8, 2023; and an affidavit of publication, dated June 12, 2023. City Manager 
Napier provided a brief report. 


There were no citizens to speak for or against the resolution. The public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
RESOLUTION NO. 23-119 


A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS OF FUNDS TO 
COVER EXPENDITURES OF THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, 
FOR FISCAL YEAR OF JULY 1, 2023 TO JUNE 30, 2024.  


Vice Mayor Pacheco presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Councilor 
Jensen. Council thanked staff for their hard work developing the budget. Motion passed.  


7.A. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 10-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 15.28.010, 15.28.040, 
15.28.170, 15.28.300, 15.28.370 AND 15.28.440 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE, AND ADOPTING THE 2023 NFPA 70, 
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC).  







06/20/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 10 


 


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Cathey. Mayor Knell stated that the City has to pass this in order to maintain local 
authority. Motion passed.  


7.B. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 11-23 
AN ORDINANCE CREATING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, 
LOCAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 160 (HEREINAFTER 
CALLED THE “DISTRICT”); ORDERING THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
IMPROVEMENTS THEREIN; DESCRIBING THE SAME, 
DIRECTING THE PREPARATION OF PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS; FIXING THE 
BOUNDARIES OF SAID DISTRICT; RATIFYING ACTION 
PREVIOUSLY TAKEN; AND, PRESCRIBING DETAILS IN 
CONNECTION WITH SAID DISTRICT. 


Vice Mayor Pacheco presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Gamroth. Mayor Knell stated that these property owners came to the City asking for 
these improvements. Motion passed.  


8. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-120 
A RESOLUTION RATIFYING THE MAYOR’S SIGNATURE AND 
APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF CONVERSE COUNTY, WYOMING, THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS OF NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING, THE 
CITY OF DOUGLAS, WYOMING, THE CITY OF CASPER 
WYOMING, THE TOWN OF EVANSVILLE, WYOMING, THE 
TOWN OF BAR NUNN, WYOMING, THE TOWN OF GLENROCK, 
WYOMING, THE CITY OF MILLS, WYOMING, AND THE TOWN 
OF ROLLING HILLS, WYOMING FOR IMPACT ASSISTANCE 
FUNDS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-121 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
INSTALLATION & SERVICE COMPANY, INC., FOR THE 
MARIPOSA BOULEVARD IMPROVEMENT – SARATOGA ROAD 
TO BROOKVIEW DRIVE, PROJECT NO. 21-077. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-122 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM FUNDING FOR 
THE WYOMING BOULEVARD SIDEPATH - PHASE I.  







06/20/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 10 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-123 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2024 
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM FUNDING FOR 
THE WYOMING BOULEVARD SIDEPATH - PHASE II.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-124 
A RESOLUTION ALLOCATING OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX 
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUNDS FOR USE BY LOCAL NON-PROFITS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-125 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND 
CONVERGEONE, INC., FOR BLADE SERVER HARDWARE, 
INSTALLATION, AND CONFIGURATION AT CITY HALL.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-126 
A RESOLUTION INITIATING A REQUEST FOR THE DE-
ANNEXTAION OF A NINETEEN (19) ACRE, MORE OR LESS, 
PARCEL OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY FROM THE CITY OF 
MILLS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-127 
A RESOLUTION CANCELING THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING SET FOR JULY 4, 2023, AND 
RESCHEDULING IT TO JULY 5, 2023.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-128 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
PASSENGER BUS AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER 
AND 5150 TOURISM DEVELOPMENT, INC. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-129 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A FACILITY RENTAL 
AGREEMENT WITH ENFORCER GROUP UNLIMITED, LLC, FOR 
USE OF THE CASPER ICE ARENA. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-130 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AGREEMENT WITH UNITED 
STATES WELDING, INC., DBA ROCKY MOUNTAIN AIR 
SOLUTIONS, FOR SUPPLYING LIQUID OXYGEN FOR USE AT 
THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-131 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH GREAT 
WESTERN INSTALLATIONS, INC., FOR THE 2023 PARKS 
PLAYGROUND IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT NO. 23-012. 


 







06/20/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 10 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-132 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH JTL 
GROUP, INC. DBA KNIFE RIVER, FOR THE COFFMAN AVENUE 
SKYRIDGE TO W. 25TH STREET, PROJECT NO. 19-030. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-133 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEVYING OF 8 MILLS 
PROPERTY TAX BY THE NATRONA COUNTY ASSESSOR ON 
BEHALF OF THE CITY OF CASPER. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-134 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH 
ZAYO GROUP, LLC, TO INSTALL BURIED FIBER OPTIC CABLE 
INFRASTRUCTURE WITHIN CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY PROPERTY.  


Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Gamroth to continue Item 8.A.13 Resolution No. 23-
132 to the July 5, 2023 Council meeting. Motion passed. 


Councilor Cathey presented the remaining fourteen (14) consent resolutions for adoption. 
Seconded by Councilor Gamroth. Motion passed.  


9. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by consent minute action: 


1. reject all bids received for the East 21st Street Improvements (Kingsbury Drive to Walsh 
Drive); 


2. reject all bids received for the purchase of City-owned land located at Robertson Road and 
Trevett Lane, pursuant to Wyoming State Statute 15-1-112(a); 


3. authorize the discharge of $203,134.55 of uncollectible accounts receivable balances;  
4. authorize establishment of a direct distribution fund; and,  
5. ratifying Resolution No. 23-117 for the declaration of a disaster and emergency for Casper, 


Wyoming due to flooding.  
Motion passed.  


10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest.  


11. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:42 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Pacheco, to adjourn 
into executive session to discuss personnel and litigation. Motion passed.  
There being no further business, Mayor asked for a motion to adjourn the executive session.  
Moved by Councilor Cathey seconded by Councilor Bond at 7:35 pm. Motion Passed. 


 
12. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Mayor called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting. Moved by Councilor Cathey to adjourn 
the regular Council meeting, seconded by Councilor Gamroth. Motion passed. The meeting was 
adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 
 


 







06/20/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 10 of 10 


 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for July 5, 2023


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Capital Projects Fund $158.05Parts for Crossroads well


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Capital Projects Fund $4,667.50Soft Start Panel for well at Crossroads


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Capital Projects Fund $114.30Staples for fabric at Green Meadow Playgrou


$4,939.852530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $578.44Fertigation items/ Irrigation Heads


$578.442530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $78.33Slip fixes for stock


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $14.12Irrigation repair E Street Park


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $12.47Irrigation repair service center


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $104.29Locate Paint


$209.212530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Urban Forestry $88.28Cedar Mulch


$88.282530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$5,815.782530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Fund $1,257.10Dog, Puppy, Cat, Guinea Pig Food & Delivery 


$1,257.106H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Fund


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $173.40Dog Food


$173.406H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration


$1,430.506H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $927.291/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


$927.2971 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


$927.2971 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $50.34Mailing / Postage Service


$50.34A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 1 of 73







A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Hogadon - Operations $10.06Postage


$10.06A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Hogadon - Operations


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $817.18Mailing / Postage Service


$817.18A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $5.29Mailing / Postage Service


$5.29A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management


$882.87A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ABI ATTACHMENTS INC
ABI ATTACHMENTS INC Parks - Athletic Maint. $520.98Level bar for Drag


$520.98ABI ATTACHMENTS INC - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$520.98ABI ATTACHMENTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $335.00Filter Change - June 2023


$335.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$335.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $71.12Plasma Tip maintainence bldg


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $260.40WELDING CONSUMABLES FOR BALER LINER 


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $440.87Welding Jacket, Gloves, Knee Pads, Wire & 


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $823.99Electric Arc / Stick & Welding Supplies


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $187.93Nozzle, Hydration Drink Powder for Baler


$1,784.31AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $483.50PPE SUPPLIES


$483.50AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $570.76Lens Clning Pads/Gloves/Safety Glasses/Drin


$570.76AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$2,838.57AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Balefill - Diversion & Special $34.99MEETING SUPPLIES W/DIRECTOR


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 2 of 73







$34.99ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$34.99ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Balefill - Baler Processing $3.52DRY ICE FOR BALER


$3.52ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$3.52ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $64.92Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $64.05Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $27.00Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $27.00Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


$341.77ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $169.60Laundry service


$169.60ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $96.70Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $23.00Professional Laundry Services


$119.70ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services


$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $45.08Professional Laundry Services


$45.08ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.38Professional Laundry Services


$154.38ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$871.94ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 351XZ64N3
AMAZON.COM 351XZ64N3 Community Development $46.64BOOK STORES


$46.64AMAZON.COM 351XZ64N3 - Total For Community Development


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 3 of 73







$46.64AMAZON.COM 351XZ64N3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3
AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 Aquatics - Operations $5.78Rec Division Printable Business Cards


$5.78AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 Ft. Caspar Museum $5.78Rec Division Printable Business Cards


$5.78AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 Ice Arena - Operations $5.78Rec Division Printable Business Cards


$5.78AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 Parks - Athletic Maint. $5.78Rec Division Printable Business Cards


$5.78AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 Rec Center - Admin $5.81Rec Division Printable Business Cards


$5.81AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 Rec Center - Operations $5.78Rec Division Printable Business Cards


$5.78AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$34.71AMAZON.COM 9K4CF24U3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM JK1226VI3
AMAZON.COM JK1226VI3 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $131.64Hand Soap


$131.64AMAZON.COM JK1226VI3 - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


AMAZON.COM JK1226VI3 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $131.64Hand Soap


$131.64AMAZON.COM JK1226VI3 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMAZON.COM JK1226VI3 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $131.64Hand Soap


$131.64AMAZON.COM JK1226VI3 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


AMAZON.COM JK1226VI3 Aquatics- Washington Oper $131.64Hand Soap


$131.64AMAZON.COM JK1226VI3 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$526.56AMAZON.COM JK1226VI3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMBIENTE H2O INC
AMBIENTE H2O INC WWTP Operations $105.00Tool


$105.00AMBIENTE H2O INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$105.00AMBIENTE H2O INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 4 of 73







AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $126.00Lifeguard Certifications


$126.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Pool Classes ($5.25)Refund for Tax on LGI Manuals


($5.25)AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Pool Classes


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $210.00Lifeguard Certifications


$210.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


$330.75AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,636.73230088 Equipment repair


$1,636.73AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,636.73AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $86.34Pool Test Chemicals


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $193.80Pool Test Chemicals


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $339.95Pool Test Chemicals


$620.09AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Classes $19.13Pool Noodles


$19.13AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Classes


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $13.95Business Cards for Rain Checks


$13.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Clas $19.13Pool Noodles


$19.13AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Clas


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $13.94Business Cards for Rain Checks


$13.94AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Class $19.13Pool Noodles


$19.13AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Washington Class


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $13.95Business Cards for Rain Checks


$13.95AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $203.63Repair supplies for PV Pool - Amazon


$203.63AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 5 of 73







AMZN Mktp US Community Development $65.94BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $29.78BOOK STORES


$95.72AMZN Mktp US - Total For Community Development


AMZN Mktp US Fleet Maintenance Fund $23.98USB 4 PORT HUB


$23.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMZN Mktp US Information Services $54.99TV stand for city council overflow


$54.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Information Services


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $37.99BOOK STORES gift boxes, department baby g


$37.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $21.98BOOK STORES Evidence budget


$21.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations


AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $84.15BOOK STORES


AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $55.98BOOK STORES


$140.13AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - Operations $26.97NAME PLATES


$26.97AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Transit - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $52.99Rec Admin Assistant Web Camera Replacem


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $28.46Rec Admin Office Decor


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $229.77RECREATION MANAGER OFFICE CHAIR


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $418.90REC ADMIN COLOR PRINTER CARTRIDGE


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $326.21REC DIVISION MAIN PRINTER CARTRIDGE CF


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $253.13REC DIVISION OFFICE SUPPLIES


$1,309.46AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.49)CRC SUMMER CAMP ART SUPPLIES REFUND


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.18)CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES REFUND


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.40)CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES ART REFUND


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.11)CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES ART REFUND


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.03)CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES REFUND ART


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $42.26CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $533.30CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES DRY ERASE


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $15.09CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $258.64CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.26)CRC SUMMER CAMP CRAFT SUPPLIES REFUN


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $18.95CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $1,017.26CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $119.48CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 6 of 73







AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.41)CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLY REFUND ART S


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.16)CRC Summer Camp refund craft supply dfs gr


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($582.58)CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES RETURN REF


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $19.92Beads Summer Camp


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $237.49CRC Summer Camp Craft Supplies DFS Grant


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $161.05CRC Summer Camp Craft Supplies DFS Grant


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $434.20CRC Summer Camp Craft Supplies DFS Grant


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $164.68CRC Summer Camp Craft Supplies DFS Grant


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $1,212.20CRC Summer Camp Craft Supplies DFS Grant


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $32.05CRC Summer Camp Craft Supplies DFS Grant


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $1,808.10CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $12.00CRC Summer CAmp Crafts DFS Gran


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.03)CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES REFUND


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $256.11CRC Summer Camp Craft Supplies DFS Grant


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.37)CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES REFUND


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $68.00CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.54)CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES REFUND DFS 


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.13)CRC SUMMER CAMP CRAFT SUPPLIES REFUN


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.36)CRC SUMMER CAMP REFUND CHANGE STATI


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.22)CRC SUMMER CAMP REFUND CRAFT SUPPLI


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.01)CRC SUMMER SUPPLIES REFUND


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.53)CRC SUMMER CAMP CRAFT SUPPLIES REFUN


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.52)CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES REFUND


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.16)CRC SUMMER CAMP REFUND SUPPLIES CRA


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.31)CRC SUMMER CAMP ART SUPPLIES REFUND


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes ($0.03)CRC SUMMER REFUND SUPPLIES ART


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $24.09CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $26.65CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES; KITCHEN ARE


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $42.96CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES CLEAN BOTTL


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $177.25CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $232.54CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES LEADER CLIPB


$6,326.44AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$8,960.61AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APA - ALAS  REG8SI2Q


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 7 of 73







APA - ALAS  REG8SI2Q Community Development $100.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


$100.00APA - ALAS  REG8SI2Q - Total For Community Development


$100.00APA - ALAS  REG8SI2Q - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLIED CONCEPTS
APPLIED CONCEPTS Capital Projects Fund $7,117.50Radar for 3 Marked Units


$7,117.50APPLIED CONCEPTS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$7,117.50APPLIED CONCEPTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T Buildings & Structures Fund $89.67Startup supplies for Marion Kreiner Pool - Ap


APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T Buildings & Structures Fund $1.74Backflow repair supplies for Lansing - Applie


$91.41APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$91.41APPLIED INDUSTRIAL T - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AQUA SMART, INC.
AQUA SMART, INC. Regional Water Operations $158,062.50Dry Seaquest & Freight - Chemicals


$158,062.50AQUA SMART, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$158,062.50AQUA SMART, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARDURRA GROUP INC
ARDURRA GROUP INC Metropolitan Planning Org $7,340.22Westwinds Extension and Land U


ARDURRA GROUP INC Metropolitan Planning Org $3,620.55Westwinds Extension and Land U


ARDURRA GROUP INC Metropolitan Planning Org $12,610.47Westwinds Extension and Land U


ARDURRA GROUP INC Metropolitan Planning Org $8,630.11Westwinds Extension and Land U


$32,201.35ARDURRA GROUP INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$32,201.35ARDURRA GROUP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARMORS RESTAURANT IN
ARMORS RESTAURANT IN Police Administration $351.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS lunch for pan


$351.00ARMORS RESTAURANT IN - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 8 of 73







$351.00ARMORS RESTAURANT IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $200.20Acct #287325725737


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AT & T CORP City Manager $40.04Data card for ipad


$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For City Manager


AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $450.00Acct #287279602134


$450.00AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control


AT & T CORP Police Administration $16,081.02Acct #287279602134


$16,081.02AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration


AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $125.90Acct #051 221-2711 001


$125.90AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications


AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $291.16Acct #287306431868


$291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct #287311040412 - Tablet Srvce.- Comm


$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


$17,428.56AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT HOME STORE
AT HOME STORE Metro Animal Shelter $74.49MISCELLANEOUS HOUSE FURNISHING SPECI


$74.49AT HOME STORE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$74.49AT HOME STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $16,891.90Luminaire Services FY21-24


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $6,642.39Luminaire Services FY21-24


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $9,480.11Luminaire Services FY21-24


$33,014.40ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control


$33,014.40ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 9 of 73







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $326.69Office supplies of scalehouse


$326.69ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $325.67Office supplies for special waste


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $422.92Office supplies for special waste


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $325.67Office supplies for special waste


$1,074.26ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $304.93Office supplies


$304.93ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $37.99EPSON INK CARTRIDGES


$37.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $10.74Office Supplies - Hanging Strips for Mailboxe


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $17.242 USB DRIVES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $109.39Office Supplies


$137.37ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metropolitan Planning Org $46.82Office supplies


$46.82ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $10.45Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $207.86Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $115.38Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $13.72Office supplies


$347.41ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $86.22Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $349.85Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $198.72Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $68.15Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $50.42Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $349.85Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $186.96Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $86.58Office supplies


$1,376.75ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - CARES Act $93.64Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - CARES Act $336.68Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - CARES Act $46.82Office supplies


$477.14ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 10 of 73







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations ($11.65)Returned Desktop Calendar - Office Supplies


($11.65)ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$4,117.71ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $30.00Print / Laminate Service


$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Fire-EMS Administration $43.76Copier usage


$43.76ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Sewer Wastewater Collection $90.80Printing / Laminating Service - restroom sign


$90.80ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$164.56ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AWWA.ORG
AWWA.ORG Water Administration $637.27Manuals


$637.27AWWA.ORG - Total For Water Administration


$637.27AWWA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B&H PHOTO 800-606-69
B&H PHOTO 800-606-69 Municipal Court $79.80OFFICE, PHOTOGRAPHIC, PHOTOCOPY, AND 


$79.80B&H PHOTO 800-606-69 - Total For Municipal Court


$79.80B&H PHOTO 800-606-69 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B&H PHOTO MOTO
B&H PHOTO MOTO Information Services ($193.28)Return of equipment


($193.28)B&H PHOTO MOTO - Total For Information Services


($193.28)B&H PHOTO MOTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $49.26WELDING SUPPLIES FOR BALER


$49.26BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,366.20CLIP FOR COASTAL NETTING


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 11 of 73







$1,366.20BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $287.75supplies for letter pick up


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $93.52NEW AND FLYTRAPS FOR COMPOST BLDG


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $59.88BLACK & WHITE PAINT FOR BARREL LABELIN


$441.15BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $9.78Project SAFE Move Supplies - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $99.30Repair supplies for Rec Center - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $5.99Ice machine repair supplies for Soccer - Baile


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $16.99Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $1.79Plumbing repair supplies for Rec Center - Bail


$133.85BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $17.18N95 Masks for Cleaning out Buildings


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $25.99Outlet for dugout at North Casper


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $24.99Padlock for Washington Concession Stand


$68.16BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $13.98Irrigation repair Conwell Park


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $12.99Broom


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $13.58Batteries


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $39.56Putty knives for scraping decks


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $26.97Tools for Matt


$107.08BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $14.98SPRAY PAINT& GOOF OFF FOR GARIFFTI REM


$14.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $304.95Angle Grinder


$304.95BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $90.26Supplies for Ops


$90.26BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,575.89BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Public Transit - CARES Act $338.30Bathroom tissue & paper towels


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Public Transit - CARES Act $57.66Paper towels


$395.96BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$395.96BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 12 of 73







BASELINE ENGINEERING
BASELINE ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8,070.54Environmental Closed Balefill


BASELINE ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $18,033.14Environmental Closed Balefill


$26,103.68BASELINE ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$26,103.68BASELINE ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Information Services $31.47ELECTRONIC SALES


$31.47BEST BUY - Total For Information Services


$31.47BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067670510
BESTBUYCOM8067670510 Information Services $169.99ELECTRONIC SALES


$169.99BESTBUYCOM8067670510 - Total For Information Services


$169.99BESTBUYCOM8067670510 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067684994
BESTBUYCOM8067684994 Finance $349.9950" TV for Jill's office


BESTBUYCOM8067684994 Finance $26.99Wall mount bracket for Jill's TV


$376.98BESTBUYCOM8067684994 - Total For Finance


$376.98BESTBUYCOM8067684994 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BETSY ROSS FLAG GIRL
BETSY ROSS FLAG GIRL Ft. Caspar Museum $584.0036 Star flag for fort site


BETSY ROSS FLAG GIRL Ft. Caspar Museum $69.00Wy flag for museum cemetery


$653.00BETSY ROSS FLAG GIRL - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$653.00BETSY ROSS FLAG GIRL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #31
BIG D #31 Police Investigations $30.66AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; 23-001421 


$30.66BIG D #31 - Total For Police Investigations


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:50 AM Page 13 of 73







$30.66BIG D #31 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BISHOP SALES
BISHOP SALES Water Meters $93.60METER REPAIR PARTS


$93.60BISHOP SALES - Total For Water Meters


$93.60BISHOP SALES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $6,470.36Acct #7584 6122 74


$6,470.36BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $1,803.55Acct #9723 1947 06


$1,803.55BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $515.08Acct #9723 1947 06


$515.08BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $2,286.94Acct #9723 1947 06


$2,286.94BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $48.47Acct #0421 9638 76


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $405.73Acct #4376 8927 11


$454.20BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,002.07Acct #1919 8530 97


$1,031.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $105.89Acct #8545 6521 02


$105.89BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $89.06Acct #9629 0042 60


$89.06BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $20.00Acct #8545 6521 02


$20.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $1,508.82Acct #6837 4281 65


$1,508.82BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,661.53Acct #5293 6421 13


$2,661.53BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 14 of 73







BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $272.16Acct #9861 5264 23


$272.16BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $84.54Acct #6566 7661 30


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $367.97Acct #1340 9824 25


$452.51BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $588.67Acct #9570 6006 61


$588.67BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $108.34Acct #8545 6521 02


$108.34BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Fund $541.07Acct #9630 2229 58


$541.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $81.65Acct #8545 6521 02


$81.65BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $59.47Acct #5655 3404 55


$59.47BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $142.79Acct #2076 2356 87


$142.79BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Police Administration $913.15Acct #4620 7426 21


$913.15BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Police Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - CARES Act $39.38Acct #3470 5680 29


$39.38BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $1,995.11Acct #4400 2150 46


$1,995.11BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $2,923.91Acct #7513 1659 94 - Natural Gas


$2,923.91BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $33.22Acct #6405 5357 61 lift station natural gas


$33.22BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $472.05Acct #0295 5402 18


$472.05BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $3,896.77Acct #5541 2887 44


$3,896.77BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$29,548.75BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLIMPIE
BLIMPIE Regional Water Operations $66.56Lunch for JPB Meeting - Office Supplies


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 15 of 73







$66.56BLIMPIE - Total For Regional Water Operations


$66.56BLIMPIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $21.04Repair supplies at the Lyric - Bloedorn


$21.04BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Traffic Control $65.22Supplies for CBC Parking Garage sign installs


$65.22BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Traffic Control


$86.26BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL
BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL Water Distribution $175.00PORTABLE TOILET- OTHER MATERIALS & SUP


$175.00BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL - Total For Water Distribution


$175.00BLOOM'S SNOW REMOVAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $17,653.16Ammonium Hydroxide - Sole Source Memo -


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,598.10Ferric Chloride - Chemicals (Sole Source Me


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,448.70Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals


$56,699.96BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


$56,699.96BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $18.16CREDIT CARD FEES


$18.16BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $18.18CREDIT CARD FEES


$18.18BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $18.16CREDIT CARD FEES


$18.16BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


$54.50BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRUCE A. RAISCH


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 16 of 73







BRUCE A. RAISCH General Fund Revenue $93.60Books for resale at museum store


$93.60BRUCE A. RAISCH - Total For General Fund Revenue


$93.60BRUCE A. RAISCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier Usage


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER ANIMAL MED CT
CASPER ANIMAL MED CT Metro Animal Control $69.98VETERINARY SERVICES medical exam


$69.98CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - Total For Metro Animal Control


$69.98CASPER ANIMAL MED CT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,940.00STAFF COLLEGE WELDING TRAINING


$2,940.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,940.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $140.00Advertising - Regular Meeting


$140.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Community Development


$140.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $900.00230095 Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $399.00230086 Service Call, Tire & Balancing


$1,299.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $135.00Flat repair TRK#2305 COMMERICAL ROLL OF


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair TRK#2272 COMMERICAL FL 2014


$180.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $90.00Flat repair TRK#2276 RECYCLE FL 2015


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 17 of 73







CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $175.00Used Tire TRK#2309 RECYCLE FL 2023


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $45.00Flat repair TRK#2309 RECYCLE FL 2023


$310.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$1,789.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $45.43Plumbing repair supplies for Parking Garage -


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $25.43Plumbing repair supplies for Metro Animal S


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $174.27Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $90.90Plumbing repair supplies for Metro Animal S


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $373.66Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $341.32Pool repair supplies for PV Pool - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $9.01Plumbing repair supplies for Washington Po


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $6,188.25Plumbing repair supplies for Metro Animal S


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $298.53Plumbing repair supplies for Rec Center - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $10.16BAS Shop Supplies - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $11.45Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $393.74Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Winnelson


$7,962.15CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$7,962.15CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Balefill - Diversion & Special $72.32AIR HAMMER FOR COMPOST BLDG


$72.32CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$72.32CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $27.69Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$27.69CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $81.78Acct #307-265-4035 606B


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.05Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$170.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 18 of 73







$16.75CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $73.21Acct #307-577-0851 168B


$73.21CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.75CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $61.19Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.19CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.75CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11.11CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $38.97Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$38.97CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Community Development $133.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$133.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Community Development


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $38.97Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$38.97CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $77.94Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$77.94CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $89.05Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.05CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,248.74Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $499.32Acct #307-432-1300 572B


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $111.27Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$1,859.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.30Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$72.30CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.75CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $55.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$55.55CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $27.86Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$27.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $22.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 19 of 73







$22.22CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $89.05Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.05CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $156.10Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$172.85CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $61.19Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $30.16Acct #307-234-6291 349B


$91.35CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $61.19Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.19CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $344.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$344.75CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,123.98Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11,135.09CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $44.44Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $361.67Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M


$406.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $22.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.22CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.66Acct #307-234-6303 407B lift station comms


$93.77CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $38.97Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$38.97CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $22.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.22CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $16.75Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.75CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $33.15Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$33.15CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $33.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $97.90Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 20 of 73







$131.23CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $61.86Acct #307-472-1129 839B


$61.86CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$15,580.79CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $249.34Cable Service for clubhouse


$249.34CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations


CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $89.69CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S


$89.69CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications


$339.03CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEM AQUA
CHEM AQUA Ice Arena - Operations $534.91Chem Aqua Water Treatment


$534.91CHEM AQUA - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$534.91CHEM AQUA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHILLWELL 2.0
CHILLWELL 2.0 Finance $223.04Portable A/C's for Offices


CHILLWELL 2.0 Finance ($10.10)Refund of Sales Tax from Portable A/C purch


$212.94CHILLWELL 2.0 - Total For Finance


$212.94CHILLWELL 2.0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO
CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO Police Investigations $25.77AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; 23-001421  


$25.77CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO - Total For Police Investigations


$25.77CHUG CHUG GAS AND GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center - Operations $1,100.00Summer Adventure Camp Refund


$1,100.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Rec Center - Operations


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 21 of 73







$1,100.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,655.37GIS - Interdepartmental Services


$6,655.37CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $158.95Public Garbage


$158.95CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $17,748.86Fuel & Workorder Charges - May 2023


$17,748.86CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $56,245.43Fuel & Workorder Charges - May 2023


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $3,667.08Monthly IT Services


$59,912.51CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,424.00Garbage baler/park trash/sweeping/newspr/


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,299.25Garbage baler/park trash/sweeping/newspr/


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $639.65Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,018.90Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,579.90Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $708.40Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,499.90Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,550.85Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,711.10Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,059.88Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $10,125.50Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper / card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,126.45Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,456.70Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


$100,200.48CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $54.89Distribution Got Rid of Wooden Pallets - Ref


$54.89CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $430,195.53201 Sewer RWWS


$430,195.53CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration


CITY OF CASPER Sewer Stormwater $23.10trash pulled from drainage


$23.10CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Stormwater


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $70.95Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 22 of 73







CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $722.10Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon & Alternate Dail


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $102.30Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $133.10Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $76.45Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$1,104.90CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$616,074.59CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVICPLUS LLC
CIVICPLUS LLC General Fund Revenue $4,551.10Supplementation Subscription & Admin Supp


CIVICPLUS LLC General Fund Revenue $570.00MuniDocs Subscription


$5,121.10CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For General Fund Revenue


$5,121.10CIVICPLUS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,853.61Equipment repair TRK#2257 LANDFILL ROLL


CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8,245.36Equipment repair Baler Haul trailer full maint


$11,098.97CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $6,442.77Equipment repair TRK#2287 COMMERICAL R


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,700.79Equipment repair TRK#2307 COMMERCIAL F


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,651.10Push (gear) Selector TRK#2287 COMM ROLL 


$10,794.66CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,839.90Equipment repair Trk#2289 Resident Sideloa


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,176.47Equipment repair TRK#2274 RESIDETAL SL 2


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $983.129" Touch Screen Monitor TRK#2312 RESIDEN


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,523.38New arms for grippers TRK#2302 RESIDENT S


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,639.19Solenoid Valve TRK#2274 RESIDENT SL 2015


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,783.04Equipment repair TRK#2286 RESIDENT SIDEL


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $772.20Equipment repair Trk#2299 Resident Sideloa


$20,717.30CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$42,610.93CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COASTAL TELEVISION
COASTAL TELEVISION Rec Center - Classes $1,184.00ADVERTISING CRC SUMMER CAMP DFS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 23 of 73







$1,184.00COASTAL TELEVISION - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$1,184.00COASTAL TELEVISION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $165.00Replace ignition wire & change times on blue


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $143.98Remove/Replace Cable & Antenna, Rewire D


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $165.00Battery Bypass - Changed Times On PDU


$473.98COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Commercial $7,572.57Installed 2 WAY RADIO TRK#2315 COMM DE


$7,572.57COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$8,046.55COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - BULLS SERVI
CONOCO - BULLS SERVI Police Career Services $32.74AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training


$32.74CONOCO - BULLS SERVI - Total For Police Career Services


$32.74CONOCO - BULLS SERVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Fire-EMS Administration $9,765.14Fire Station 1 Networking Switch


$9,765.14CONVERGEONE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CONVERGEONE Police Administration $187.24Phone for Erika Govea and Headset


$187.24CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration


$9,952.38CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $16.71GASKETS- METER REPAIR PARTS


Core & Main Water Meters $821.10METER REPAIR PARTS


Core & Main Water Meters $23.78GASKETS- METER REPAIR PARTS


Core & Main Water Meters $1,935.80PROCODER-NEW METERS/ERT'S


Core & Main Water Meters $3,921.00NEPTUNE WATER METERS-NEW METERS/ER


$6,718.39Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$6,718.39Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 24 of 73







CPU IIT
CPU IIT CWR System Agency $7,845.00Outdoor HD Camera - Security Upgrades


$7,845.00CPU IIT - Total For CWR System Agency


$7,845.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $29.36Repair supplies for City Center - Crescent Ele


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $22.84OSHA Repair Supplies for Service Center - Cr


$52.20CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Parks - Parks Maint. $59.12Outlets at City Hall


$59.12CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$111.32CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L River Riparian & Upland Area $5,372.25NPRR 1st Street Reach Boat Ram


$5,372.25CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For River Riparian & Upland Areas


$5,372.25CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $34.00Repair supplies for Ash St Bldg - Crum


$34.00CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $280.65Two Motor Savers - Well Supplies


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $280.65Motor Savers for Inventory - Well Supplies


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $346.99Fuses for Stock - Machinery Supplies


$908.29CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Distribution $114.02LUNCH ROOM LIGHT BULBS- BUILDING SUPP


$114.02CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Water Distribution


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $137.35Bulbs


$137.35CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,193.66CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 25 of 73







DANA KEPNER COMPANY Capital Projects Fund $584.40Parts for Crossroads Well


$584.40DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $4,049.65COUPLINGS, BOLTS, GASKETS- WATER & SE


$4,049.65DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$4,634.05DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR
DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR Sewer Wastewater Collection $2,978.24nozzle and skid


DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,140.19nozzle and skid


$4,118.43DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$4,118.43DAWSON INFRASTRUCTUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $35.96Solenoid for Fire 1


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $28.07Heads for 2nd street planter


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $57.61Irrigation Repair Midwest


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $12.32Irrigation repair Beverly


$133.96DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$133.96DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $132.50660223 Auto Glass Repair/Replacement


$132.50DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$132.50DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP City Clerk $41.12Technology Items (computers, software, and


$41.12DELL MARKETING LP - Total For City Clerk


$41.12DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $588.60HVAC Repair Supplies for CBC - Dennis Suppl


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 26 of 73







DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $21.16Plumbing repair supplies for Metro Animal S


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $120.40HVAC Repair supplies for CBC - Dennis Suppl


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $38.48Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Dennis 


$768.64DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$768.64DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Metro Animal Shelter $82.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$82.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$82.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $64.44Painting Supplies for Ft. Caspar - Diamond V


$64.44DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Regional Water Operations $36.48Brushes for Plant Hand Rails and Steps - Oth


$36.48DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Regional Water Operations


$100.92DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Admin $31.25Rec Admin Office Decor


$31.25DOLLAR TREE - Total For Rec Center - Admin


DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Classes $7.50Recreation Class Supplies


$7.50DOLLAR TREE - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$38.75DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOUBLE D WELDING & F
DOUBLE D WELDING & F Capital Projects Fund $3,155.00Fabricate 8" Piping


$3,155.00DOUBLE D WELDING & F - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$3,155.00DOUBLE D WELDING & F - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOUBLETREE HOTELS
DOUBLETREE HOTELS Metro Animal Shelter $510.75DOUBLETREE lodging training


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 27 of 73







$510.75DOUBLETREE HOTELS - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$510.75DOUBLETREE HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. WWTP Operations $13,219.45Sodium Hypochlorite


$13,219.45DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$13,219.45DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DRIVER CHECK
DRIVER CHECK Balefill - Baler Processing $49.38How's My Driving Safety Srvc - 5/01/23 to 5/


$49.38DRIVER CHECK - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


DRIVER CHECK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $65.84How's My Driving Safety Srvc - 5/01/23 to 5/


$65.84DRIVER CHECK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


DRIVER CHECK Balefill - Diversion & Special $49.38How's My Driving Safety Srvc - 5/01/23 to 5/


$49.38DRIVER CHECK - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


DRIVER CHECK Refuse - Commercial $164.60How's My Driving Safety Srvc - 5/01/23 to 5/


$164.60DRIVER CHECK - Total For Refuse - Commercial


DRIVER CHECK Refuse - Recycling $115.97How's My Driving Safety Srvc - 5/01/23 to 5/


$115.97DRIVER CHECK - Total For Refuse - Recycling


DRIVER CHECK Refuse - Residential $312.74How's My Driving Safety Srvc - 5/01/23 to 5/


$312.74DRIVER CHECK - Total For Refuse - Residential


$757.91DRIVER CHECK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DXP ENTERPRISES, INC
DXP ENTERPRISES, INC Water Tanks $15,112.06Pump Repair Parts for Booster Station Impro


$15,112.06DXP ENTERPRISES, INC - Total For Water Tanks


$15,112.06DXP ENTERPRISES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Aquatics - Operations $127.28Milestone Renewals


$127.28DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Aquatics - Operations


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,240.98Milestone Renewals


$1,240.98DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 28 of 73







DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $190.92Milestone Renewals


$190.92DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Ft. Caspar Museum $318.20Milestone Renewals


$318.20DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Golf - Operations $31.82Milestone Renewals


$31.82DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Golf - Operations


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Ice Arena - Operations $190.92Milestone Renewals


$190.92DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Information Services $31.82Milestone Renewals


$31.82DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Information Services


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Metro Animal Shelter $540.94Milestone Renewals


$540.94DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Municipal Court $31.82Milestone Renewals


$31.82DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Municipal Court


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Police Administration $1,113.70Milestone Renewals


$1,113.70DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Police Administration


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Public Transit - Operations $95.46Milestone Renewals


$95.46DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Rec Center - Classes $381.84Milestone Renewals


$381.84DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Rec Center - Classes


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Regional Water Operations $413.66Milestone Renewals


$413.66DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Risk Management $6,032.00Door Access - Card Reader Repair


$6,032.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Risk Management


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC WWTP Operations $222.74Milestone Renewals


$222.74DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$10,964.10DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Community Development $85.00Towing service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Community Development $85.00Towing service


$170.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Community Development


$170.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 29 of 73







EB INC
EB INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $550.00LANDSCAPE AND HORTICULTURAL SERVICES


$550.00EB INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$550.00EB INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 21-10174-3278
eBay O 21-10174-3278 Fleet Maintenance Fund $305.55PARKER LOAD CNTRL VALVE


$305.55eBay O 21-10174-3278 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$305.55eBay O 21-10174-3278 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $220.30Work Boot & Clothing Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $143.84Work boot reimbursement


$364.14EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $394.69Work clothing reimbursement


$394.69EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Administration


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Property Insurance Fund $95.00CDL Medial Testing Reimbursement


$95.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Property Insurance Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $109.99Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $113.32Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $40.00Work clothing reimbursement


$263.31EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


$1,117.14EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $53.00Potable Water testing


$53.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$53.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Solids, Suspended - Analysis Parameter - Tes


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Testing - Testing


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 30 of 73







ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $108.00Alkalinity to pH & Carbon, Organic Test - Test


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Tests - Testing


$553.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $528.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $165.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $561.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $165.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $363.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


$1,782.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$2,335.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


E-S PRESS INC
E-S PRESS INC Police Grants Fund $11,116.15Emotional Survival For Law Enforcement Cou


$11,116.15E-S PRESS INC - Total For Police Grants Fund


$11,116.15E-S PRESS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC
EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC Police Administration $104.08BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$104.08EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC - Total For Police Administration


$104.08EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $1,159.86Temp service


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $1,161.60Temp service


$2,321.46EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,321.46EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK G8THEPPD52
FACEBK G8THEPPD52 Aquatics - Operations $30.00Advertising on Facebook


$30.00FACEBK G8THEPPD52 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$30.00FACEBK G8THEPPD52 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 31 of 73







FEDEX88416231
FEDEX88416231 Police Administration $114.47COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$114.47FEDEX88416231 - Total For Police Administration


$114.47FEDEX88416231 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX88416234
FEDEX88416234 Police Administration $56.94COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$56.94FEDEX88416234 - Total For Police Administration


$56.94FEDEX88416234 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX88416506
FEDEX88416506 Police Administration $72.60COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$72.60FEDEX88416506 - Total For Police Administration


$72.60FEDEX88416506 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX88501105
FEDEX88501105 Police Administration $28.53COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$28.53FEDEX88501105 - Total For Police Administration


$28.53FEDEX88501105 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE
FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE Metropolitan Planning Org $7,876.15Casper Area Impact Fee Study


$7,876.15FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$7,876.15FELSBURG HOLT & ULLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Buildings & Structures Fund $173.15Plumbing repair supplies for Ft Caspar Restro


$173.15FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Capital Projects Fund $33.44Bolts for crossroads well


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Capital Projects Fund $109.18Bolts for well at Crossroads


$142.62FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 32 of 73







$315.77FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Public Transit - CARES Act $162.00Tamper Resistant Bags


$162.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$162.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Fund $1,522.40Veterinary supplies


$1,522.40FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Fund


$1,522.40FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $142.84Gloves


$142.84FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$142.84FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FUN EXPRESS
FUN EXPRESS Rec Center - Classes $986.47CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


FUN EXPRESS Rec Center - Classes $147.97CRC SUMMER CAMP ART SUPPLIES


FUN EXPRESS Rec Center - Classes $263.94CRC SUMMER CAMP ART SUPPLIES


$1,398.38FUN EXPRESS - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$1,398.38FUN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLES GREENHOUSE AN
GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Parks - Urban Forestry $276.79memorial tree


$276.79GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$276.79GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $145.54Uniform supplies


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 33 of 73







GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $167.98Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $68.24Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $364.54Uniform supplies


$746.30GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$746.30GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GE MDS
GE MDS Capital Projects Fund $221.09Power supply for radios


GE MDS Capital Projects Fund $3,869.81Network Radio Equipment for Baseline Contr


GE MDS Capital Projects Fund $77.09Power supply for radios


GE MDS Capital Projects Fund $498.84Network Radio Equipment for Baseline Contr


$4,666.83GE MDS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$4,666.83GE MDS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $30.61BAS Shop Supplies - GT Sanders


$30.61GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$30.61GEORGE T SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU
GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU Capital Projects Fund $643.75Fabric for soft fall material at Green Meado


GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU Capital Projects Fund $1,287.50Fabric for soft fall material at Wolf Creek Par


$1,931.25GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,931.25GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GFOA
GFOA Finance $595.00Jill Johnson GFOA Renewal Fees


$595.00GFOA - Total For Finance


$595.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GILLETTE STEEL CENTE
GILLETTE STEEL CENTE Balefill - Baler Processing $1,517.16STEEL FOR BALER


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 34 of 73







GILLETTE STEEL CENTE Balefill - Baler Processing $6,700.001/2" Hardox 450 LINER PLATE FOR BALER RE


$8,217.16GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$8,217.16GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GISCI
GISCI Information Services $95.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATIO


$95.00GISCI - Total For Information Services


$95.00GISCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $57.58BRASS SHIM STOCK/BALER RELINE


GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $30.82BRASS SHIMS STOCK/BALER RELINE


$88.40GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $177.38Drum Funnel & drum valve for SW Processin


$177.38GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $111.93BAS Shop Supplies - Grainger


$111.93GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Athletic Maint. $119.52Work Gloves for staff


$119.52GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $42.07HVAC Air Filters - Machinery Supplies


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $9.35HVAC Air Filter - Machinery Supplies


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $93.89HVAC Air Filter - Machinery Supplies


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $66.84HVAC Air Filters - Machinery Supplies


$212.15GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. RWS - Booster Stations $574.22SOLENOID VALVE BRASS UNIVERSAL- REGIO


$574.22GRAINGER, INC. - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$1,283.60GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $5.204 donuts for Celebration with Carter


$5.20GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources


$5.20GREAT HARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 35 of 73







GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $49,737.003- Ford F250 Crew Cab Trucks for Fire Admin


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $52,522.003- Ford F250 Crew Cab Trucks for Fire Admin


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $46,845.003- Ford F250 Crew Cab Trucks for Fire Admin


$149,104.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$149,104.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Capital Projects Fund $7,708.20Design and CA of CFAC Natatori


$7,708.20GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$7,708.20GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAASS CONSTRUCTION C
HAASS CONSTRUCTION C Risk Management $1,500.00Contractor Services - CBC Door


$1,500.00HAASS CONSTRUCTION C - Total For Risk Management


$1,500.00HAASS CONSTRUCTION C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $129.54Red, Blue, & Yellow Buffer Solution - Lab Sup


$129.54HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$129.54HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP
HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP Capital Projects Fund $1,157.87Stand pipe for Crossroads Well


$1,157.87HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,157.87HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $143.91BAS Shop Supplies - Harbor Freight


$143.91HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $48.96TOOLS FOR 660275- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 36 of 73







HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $159.99GAS HRZTL ENGIN- BUILDING SUPPLIES


$208.95HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Weed & Pest Fund $66.98Tools


$66.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$419.84HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $52.16Plumbing repair supplies for Lansing Field - C


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $11.69HVAC Repair supplies for City Center - CY Ac


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $209.99Replacement sump pump for Parking Garage


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $33.97Repair supplies for PV Pool - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $10.98Repair supplies for PV Pool - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $58.08Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - CY Ace


$376.87HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Cemetery $198.93supplies


$198.93HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Cemetery


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $11.98Eye Bolt for Stoneridge Park


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $115.00Weedeater Repair


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $29.99Rake


$156.97HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $7.18Flagging Tape for Morad Well Field - Well Su


$7.18HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $459.98Weedeaters


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $479.00Push Mower


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $799.99Power washer


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $429.98Weedeater and blower


$2,168.95HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$2,908.90HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HIGHPLAINSP
HIGHPLAINSP General Fund Revenue $276.94Books for resale in gift shop


$276.94HIGHPLAINSP - Total For General Fund Revenue


$276.94HIGHPLAINSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 37 of 73







HILLHOUSE W. LTD
HILLHOUSE W. LTD General Fund Revenue $150.07Items for resale at museum store


$150.07HILLHOUSE W. LTD - Total For General Fund Revenue


$150.07HILLHOUSE W. LTD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT
HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT Public Transit - CARES Act $45.00LAUNDER TOWELS


$45.00HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$45.00HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLLAND & HART LLP
HOLLAND & HART LLP Water Tanks $1,500.00Renegotiation of Water Storage


$1,500.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - Total For Water Tanks


$1,500.00HOLLAND & HART LLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26,180.26bulk fuel for solidwaste


$26,180.26HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $30,834.279,000 Gal Clear Diesel Fuel l& Ecoclean Powe


$30,834.27HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $2,740.36Midgrade Gasoline & Clear Diesel Fuel


$2,740.36HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations


$59,754.89HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $85.34Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Hose and Rub


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Buildings & Structures Fund $9.15Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Hose and Rub


$94.49HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Refuse - Residential $8.80TRUCK BARN O-RINGS


$8.80HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Refuse - Residential


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Regional Water Operations $43.66Fitting & Hose for Poly Transfer - Machinery 


$43.66HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 38 of 73







HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP RWS - Booster Stations $99.36GASKET MATERIALS FOR MTN. VIEW TANK- 


$99.36HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Sewer Wastewater Collection $30.00hose mending


$30.00HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Meters $478.80METER TESTING HOSES- METER REPAIR PAR


$478.80HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Meters


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Weed & Pest Fund $110.58Spiral wrap for grease gun


$110.58HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$865.69HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $200.00Remote Srvc. SCADA Reporting-Professional 


$200.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations


$200.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IEC US HOLDINGS INC
IEC US HOLDINGS INC Water Meters $2,695.00Special Training & Truck Rental


$2,695.00IEC US HOLDINGS INC - Total For Water Meters


IEC US HOLDINGS INC Water Tanks $2,865.00Special Training & Truck Rental


$2,865.00IEC US HOLDINGS INC - Total For Water Tanks


$5,560.00IEC US HOLDINGS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $273.90Testing of street construction & compaction


$273.90INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution


$273.90INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS
INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS Police Administration $8,493.18Training Ammo


$8,493.18INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS - Total For Police Administration


$8,493.18INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 39 of 73







INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $75.00machine pop it valve


INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $105.00Repair On Hydraulic Valve for baler


$180.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Capital Projects Fund $285.00Parts for well at Crossroads


$285.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$465.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $461.51Books for resale in museum store


$461.51INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue


$461.51INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. RWS - Booster Stations $5,985.06Water Line Srvc. Saddle Repair - Booster Sup


$5,985.06INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$5,985.06INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $5,039.76DE Filters for Marion Kreiner Pool - Separma


$5,039.76INTUIT, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


INTUIT, INC. Capital Projects Fund $1,100.00Payment for Range Dispenser shed contract


$1,100.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


INTUIT, INC. Community Development $391.37NURSERIES, LAWN AND GARDEN SUPPLY ST


$391.37INTUIT, INC. - Total For Community Development


INTUIT, INC. Information Services $1,275.00ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS - City Hall netwo


$1,275.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Information Services


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $450.00Graffiti removal long park, skate park, Eastda


$450.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $7,000.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$7,000.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


INTUIT, INC. Rec Center - Classes $114.00Clay for pottery class CRC


$114.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Classes


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 40 of 73







INTUIT, INC. WWTP Pretreatment $965.40Waste manifests


$965.40INTUIT, INC. - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$16,335.53INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ISA
ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $120.00ISA Dues


ISA Parks - Urban Forestry $120.00ISA Dues


$240.00ISA - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


$240.00ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JAMES BRUCE MCGIRR
JAMES BRUCE MCGIRR General Fund Revenue $358.72Books For Resale In Museum Store


$358.72JAMES BRUCE MCGIRR - Total For General Fund Revenue


$358.72JAMES BRUCE MCGIRR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JDC INVESTIGATIONS L
JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $150.00New Hire Background Check


JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $700.00New Hire Background Check


JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $850.00New Hire Background Checks


JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $700.00New Hire Background Check


$2,400.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$2,400.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN
JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $992.73Flowers for Special Areas


$992.73JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Refuse - Recycling $4,485.00Mowing/Weeding/Water Trees/Winterize W


$4,485.00JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$5,477.73JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KEYHOLE TECHNOLOGIES
KEYHOLE TECHNOLOGIES Water Distribution $3,944.64Tire Ring Bases, Cones, Grabber Tubes, Shipp


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 41 of 73







$3,944.64KEYHOLE TECHNOLOGIES - Total For Water Distribution


$3,944.64KEYHOLE TECHNOLOGIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,998.36DELIVERY OF MATERIAL TO REPAIR CUSTOM


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,846.92Recycled Concrete w/Base & Delivery south 


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,999.92Recycled Concrete w/Base for south road


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,995.59Ldf SOUTH ROAD road base delivery


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,612.79Recycled Concrete w/Base for south road


$20,453.58KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $1,396.95Recycled Concrete w/Base & Delivery


$1,396.95KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,379.081/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $924.601/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,303.641/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $371.681/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $848.241/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $373.521/2" Plant Mix


$5,200.76KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


$27,051.29KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LIGHTSENSE TECHNOLOG
LIGHTSENSE TECHNOLOG Capital Projects Fund $34,800.00Handheld spectrometer - Fentanyl and Meth


$34,800.00LIGHTSENSE TECHNOLOG - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$34,800.00LIGHTSENSE TECHNOLOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $420.00Cleaning/Janitorial Service


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 42 of 73







$420.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$420.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $130,870.00Construction project - not bui


$130,870.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$130,870.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MARVELOUS ENTERTAINM
MARVELOUS ENTERTAINM Police Administration $360.00Casper PD Block Party & Gratuity


$360.00MARVELOUS ENTERTAINM - Total For Police Administration


$360.00MARVELOUS ENTERTAINM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCCOY SALES CORPORAT
MCCOY SALES CORPORAT Water Distribution $43.98660270- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


$43.98MCCOY SALES CORPORAT - Total For Water Distribution


$43.98MCCOY SALES CORPORAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $74.49Range Ball Dispenser


MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $469.37Door for ball dispenser at golf course, mistak


MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $300.16Range Ball Dispenser


$844.02MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $178.14safety supplies


$178.14MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Cemetery


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $25.98boot scrapers


$25.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Recycling $38.66WATER FOR BATTERY ON FORKLIFT RODENT 


MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Recycling $38.90PARTS FOR BALER AT THE MRF


$77.56MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Refuse - Recycling


MENARDS CASPER WY River Volunteer Events $1,225.65HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$1,225.65MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For River Volunteer Events


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $29.37OAKCREST BOOSTER PARTS- BOOSTER/LIFT S


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 43 of 73







$29.37MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks


$2,380.72MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Golf - Operations $251.50Golf Flag Sticks


$251.50MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Golf - Operations


$251.50MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $236.62Lab supplies


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $427.80Lab supplies


$664.42MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$664.42MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Parks - Parks Maint. $420.75City of Casper 40/Fiber/Short Load Fee/Surc


$420.75MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $437.00City of Casper 40 & Fuel Surcharge


MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $9,599.881,500 TONS OF FILL SAND- WATER & SEWER 


MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $2,062.201,500 TONS OF FILL SAND- WATER & SEWER 


$12,099.08MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$12,519.83MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Monthly Janitorial Service - June 2023


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $5,976.60Monthly Janitorial Service - June 2023


$6,201.60Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$6,201.60Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $536.23Valves, Kroil/Aerosol & Drip Proof Plug Kit


$536.23MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 44 of 73







$536.23MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Police Administration $14,510.00Year 1 Subscription


$14,510.00MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Police Administration


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/Plus Pkg/Microw


$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$23,967.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $216.87Printing Service - business cards


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $276.95Printing Service - business cards


$493.82MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Administration


$493.82MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,143.39General/Vehicle Supplies & Other Contractu


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $87,534.35General/Vehicle Supplies & Other Contractu


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $16,470.78General/Vehicle Supplies & Other Contractu


$105,148.52NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Refuse - Commercial $60.95TRK#2288 COMMERCIAL FL 2018/CAB FAN


$60.95NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Refuse - Commercial


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $70.19Regulator for South Chem. Air Compressor - 


$70.19NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Regional Interceptors $103.83Filters


$103.83NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$105,383.49NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration ($3,100.59)Prisoner Housing - April 2023 Credit


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $22,500.00Contract Juvenile Detention-April, May & Jun


$19,399.41NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 45 of 73







$19,399.41NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill $935.01Angle Grinder, Gloves, Safety Glasses, Drill S


$935.01NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill


NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $376.05Torch Replacement Head/Screw welding sup


NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $163.274-1/2" Discs, Welding Caps & Welding Knee 


$539.32NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $60.89LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $193.59Filters, Brush Roller, Cord & Vacuum Bags


$254.48NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Fund $396.69Hand Soap/Bleach/Garbage Bags/Latex Glov


$396.69NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Fund


NORCO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,295.90Gloves for Fort Casper thistle  lds church


$1,295.90NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,421.40NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $920.00Breaking Grinder/Fuel Blower Kit/Battery Bin


$920.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $149.00Battery charger for hand tools


$149.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $698.00LOCATES- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIALS


$698.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution


$1,767.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST LININGS &
NORTHWEST LININGS & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $470,388.94Cell 5 Construction (Geosynthe


$470,388.94NORTHWEST LININGS & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$470,388.94NORTHWEST LININGS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $45.18Veterinary supplies


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 46 of 73







NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $45.18Veterinary supplies


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $424.11Veterinary services


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $45.18Veterinary supplies


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $287.98Veterinary services


$847.63NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration


$847.63NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE SHOP INC
OFFICE SHOP INC Fire-EMS Administration $79.25Copier usage


$79.25OFFICE SHOP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$79.25OFFICE SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU
OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU Parks - Athletic Maint. $542.58MEGA OFF SPORT SUPPLIES


$542.58OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$542.58OMEGA INSDUSTRIAL SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OPINIONSTAGE
OPINIONSTAGE City Manager $99.00Opinion Stage Trivia and Quiz education


$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - Total For City Manager


$99.00OPINIONSTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Metro Animal Control $34.64AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES 


$34.64O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Metro Animal Control


$34.64O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $281.00Sample testing & disposal


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $571.24Sample testing & disposal


$852.24PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 47 of 73







$852.24PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PARACORDPLANET.COM
PARACORDPLANET.COM Rec Center - Classes $176.96CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


PARACORDPLANET.COM Rec Center - Classes ($125.43)CRC SUMMER SUPPLIES RETURN


PARACORDPLANET.COM Rec Center - Classes $125.43CRC Summer Camp Supplies


$176.96PARACORDPLANET.COM - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$176.96PARACORDPLANET.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $51,141.74PSC Peak CQA CRL Cell 5 Const


$51,141.74PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$51,141.74PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER
PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $978.29Delivery Of Beverages, Cups & Lids


$978.29PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


PEPSI COLA OF CASPER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $989.29Delivery Of Beverages, Cups & Lids


$989.29PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


$1,967.58PEPSI COLA OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PHILLIPS 66 - ALTA C
PHILLIPS 66 - ALTA C Hogadon - Operations $100.00Conference Training


$100.00PHILLIPS 66 - ALTA C - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$100.00PHILLIPS 66 - ALTA C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PILOT
PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $57.82Fuel to travel to recruit academy


$57.82PILOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$57.82PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 48 of 73







PIONEER ATHLETICS
PIONEER ATHLETICS Parks - Athletic Maint. $449.29Paint Stripers for Aerosol cans


PIONEER ATHLETICS Parks - Athletic Maint. $2,983.50Aerosol paint for Softball Fields


$3,432.79PIONEER ATHLETICS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$3,432.79PIONEER ATHLETICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,017.37UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,098.02UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


$8,115.39POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$8,115.39POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRAIRIE PELLA WY
PRAIRIE PELLA WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,995.57Contract #411CBW014


$1,995.57PRAIRIE PELLA WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,995.57PRAIRIE PELLA WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRIDE SOLUTIONS LLC
PRIDE SOLUTIONS LLC Refuse - Recycling $555.17POLY EDGE FOR LOADER BUCKET


$555.17PRIDE SOLUTIONS LLC - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$555.17PRIDE SOLUTIONS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning Service - May 2023


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES Water Meters ($15.67)RETURN 10-1 X 1" NIPPLES- OTHER MATERIA


($15.67)PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For Water Meters


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 49 of 73







($15.67)PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUALITY INNS
QUALITY INNS Finance $115.10Christ Wiggs Hotel In Sheridan for Conferenc


QUALITY INNS Finance $123.56Christa Wiggs Hotel in Sheridan for Conferen


$238.66QUALITY INNS - Total For Finance


$238.66QUALITY INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO
RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Risk Management $2,155.00Fire Suppression Sprinkler System - Claim #2


RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO Risk Management $455.00Inspction/Testing & Adjust Sprnkler-Claim #2


$2,610.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - Total For Risk Management


$2,610.00RAPID FIRE PROTECTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REEB WELDING LLC
REEB WELDING LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $3,150.00Welding service / repair on north baler


REEB WELDING LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $3,150.00Welding service / repair on baler


REEB WELDING LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $2,100.00Welding service / repair on baler


REEB WELDING LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $2,100.00Welding service / repair on North baler


$10,500.00REEB WELDING LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$10,500.00REEB WELDING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REPUBLIC PARKING SYS
REPUBLIC PARKING SYS Customer Service $202.00Parking Stalls/Spaces


$202.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - Total For Customer Service


$202.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RGB INC
RGB INC Public Transit - Operations $265.00One Time Service


$265.00RGB INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$265.00RGB INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 50 of 73







RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Community Development $26.37Copier usage


$26.37RICOH USA INC - Total For Community Development


$26.37RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA
RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA General Fund Revenue $895.00Eligible Facilities Request - 4100 SW Wyo Blv


$895.00RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA - Total For General Fund Revenue


$895.00RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $144.56Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,521.60Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


$4,666.16Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $29.95Monthly Rental


$29.95Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution


$4,696.11Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $154.84Acct #54730761-112 9


$154.84ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $235.71Acct #54730761-112 9


$235.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $77.33Acct #54730761-112 9


$77.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $263.38Acct #54730761-112 9


$263.38ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $500.33Acct #54730761-154 1


$500.33ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $88.52Acct #54730761-089 9


$88.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $9,907.81Acct #54730761-159 0


$9,907.81ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 51 of 73







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $55.19Acct #54730761-148 3


$55.19ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - CARES Act $291.64Acct #54730761-156 6


$291.64ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $4,017.27Acct #54730761-095 6


$4,017.27ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $630.13Acct #60931133-013 6 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $33,095.85Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split Electricity


$33,725.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.55Acct #60931133-001 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.26Acct #60931133-024 3 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,829.93Acct #60931133-025 0 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,083.43Acct #60931133-003 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,030.80Acct #60931133-008 6 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.12Acct #60931133-022 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,703.24Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.63Acct #60931133-021 9 - Booster - Electricity


$7,748.96ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $47,142.06Acct #54730761-106 1


$47,142.06ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $24,173.30Acct #54730761-108 7


$24,173.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$128,382.32ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Buildings & Structures Fund $454.00Plumbing Services - Wash Bay Drain to Manh


$454.00Rooter - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Rooter Golf - Operations $560.00Portable Restroom Rental


$560.00Rooter - Total For Golf - Operations


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Portable Restroom Rentals


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Portable Restroom Rentals


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $853.65Portable Restroom Rentals


$1,289.70Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$2,303.70Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 52 of 73







S&S WORLDWIDE,
S&S WORLDWIDE, Rec Center - Classes $119.27scooters crc summer camp


$119.27S&S WORLDWIDE, - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$119.27S&S WORLDWIDE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $15.98Gaterade


$15.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Conc


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $452.17Concession Supplies


$452.17SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


SAMS CLUB #6425 Aquatics- Washington Conc $15.98Gaterade


$15.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Conc


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $39.96OP SUPPLIES


$39.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMS CLUB #6425 Community Development $33.96WHOLESALE CLUBS


$33.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Community Development


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $70.66COFFEE, SUGAR & CREAMER


$70.66SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


SAMS CLUB #6425 Municipal Court $4.28WHOLESALE CLUBS


$4.28SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Municipal Court


SAMS CLUB #6425 Public Transit - CARES Act $381.86CLEANING SUPPLIES (TAX REMOVED)


$381.86SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$1,014.85SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS MEMBERSHIP
SAMS MEMBERSHIP Buildings & Structures Fund $200.00WHOLESALE CLUBS


$200.00SAMS MEMBERSHIP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$200.00SAMS MEMBERSHIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $91.56Concession Supplies


$91.56SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Conc


SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $949.05Concession Supplies


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:51 AM Page 53 of 73







$949.05SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Washington Conc $92.96Concession Supplies


$92.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Conc


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $112.48scalehouse supplies


$112.48SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $179.98Golf Shop Supplies


$179.98SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $216.70CONCESSIONS - Pretzel, Hot Dog Buns, Gator


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $137.37CONCESSIONS - Pretzel, hot dog, candy, plat


$354.07SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Public Transit - CARES Act $398.45WHOLESALE CLUBS


SAMSCLUB #6425 Public Transit - CARES Act $34.24Supplies for Transit Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Public Transit - CARES Act $657.90Transit Office and system supplies


SAMSCLUB #6425 Public Transit - CARES Act ($398.45)CREDIT DUE TO TAX


$692.14SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


SAMSCLUB #6425 Rec Center - Special Program $39.92Fruit Snacks for KFD


$39.92SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Commercial $129.59OP SUPPLIES


$129.59SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Commercial


SAMSCLUB #6425 Water Distribution $159.84OFFICE SUPPLIES- BUILDING SUPPLIES


$159.84SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Water Distribution


$2,801.59SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $27.00Concession Supplies


$27.00SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $21.48Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $5.54Concession Supplies


$27.02SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $4.93Concession Supplies


$4.93SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Conc


$58.95SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 54 of 73







SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $33.88Paint supplies for Ice Arena - Sherwin Willia


$33.88SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Parks - Athletic Maint. $169.70Paint for Foul Lines


$169.70SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$203.58SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHIRTS & MORE INC
SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $825.00Vehicle vinyl wrap


$825.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$825.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN
SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN General Fund Revenue $2,976.00Items for resale at museum store


$2,976.00SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - Total For General Fund Revenue


$2,976.00SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $117.96PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS department new b


$117.96SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration


$117.96SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMPLOT T&H DEN
SIMPLOT T&H DEN Parks - Athletic Maint. $757.00Pond Dye for Irrigation Pond/ Chemical


$757.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$757.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SLASH BACK CANVAS CO
SLASH BACK CANVAS CO Ft. Caspar Museum $225.00Setup Tents For Exhibit


$225.00SLASH BACK CANVAS CO - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$225.00SLASH BACK CANVAS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 55 of 73







SOFT DR INC
SOFT DR INC Buildings & Structures Fund $367.50Service Call - labor & parts


$367.50SOFT DR INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$367.50SOFT DR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $303.93STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


$303.93SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Public Safety Communications


$303.93SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  ALL AROUND TOWIN
SQ  ALL AROUND TOWIN Police Administration $72.60TOWING SERVICES 23-019033


$72.60SQ  ALL AROUND TOWIN - Total For Police Administration


$72.60SQ  ALL AROUND TOWIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.987' and 15' ethernet patch cables for new wor


$26.98SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Diversion & Special $573.00CESQG AREA PRINTER


$573.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Attorney $69.99COMPUTER PROFESSIONALS UNLIMITED, W


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Attorney $125.00Keyboard


$194.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For City Attorney


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Manager $105.95Power cables, surge protector and video cabl


$105.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For City Manager


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Fleet Maintenance Fund $132.00UPS


$132.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $924.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $101.00Ethernet Cables for Customer Service


$1,025.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Information Services


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Municipal Court $215.00COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$215.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Municipal Court


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Public Safety Communication $275.00UPS Replacement for Dispatch View Wall


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 56 of 73







$275.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Refuse - Commercial $132.00APC FOR MRF BLDG


$132.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$2,679.92SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Community Development $105.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$105.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Community Development


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $26.25Embroidery for uniform jacket


$26.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Hogadon - Operations $248.00embroidery


$248.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $45.001 retirement plaque


$45.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $30.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES un


$30.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Career Services


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Public Safety Communication $1,744.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES un


$1,744.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Public Safety Communications


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Water Distribution $632.00UNIFORMS FOR METER ROOM- UNIFORM EX


$632.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Water Distribution


$2,830.25SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PWP WYOMING
SQ  PWP WYOMING Ice Arena - Concessions $21.07Papa Johns Pizza Orders May


$21.07SQ  PWP WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$21.07SQ  PWP WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  ROADSAFE TRAFFIC
SQ  ROADSAFE TRAFFIC Streets $3,061.73New cones for traffic control


$3,061.73SQ  ROADSAFE TRAFFIC - Total For Streets


$3,061.73SQ  ROADSAFE TRAFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 57 of 73







STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $26.97CLIP BOARDS TO USE AT SPECIAL WASTE


$26.97STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


STAPLES Municipal Court $14.69STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$14.69STAPLES - Total For Municipal Court


STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $73.69office supplies


$73.69STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


STAPLES Public Transit - CARES Act $121.45STATIONARY, OFFICE SUPPLIES, BATTERIES


STAPLES Public Transit - CARES Act $71.92Transit Office supplies


$193.37STAPLES - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


STAPLES Streets $73.69office supplies


$73.69STAPLES - Total For Streets


STAPLES Water Distribution $17.48BINDER & DIVIDERS FOR 2023 LEAD & COPP


$17.48STAPLES - Total For Water Distribution


$399.89STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $18,422.51Retiree Subsidy - May 2023


$18,422.51STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - C. Henry


STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - M. Paschke


STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - P. Moore


$180.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration


STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $39,746.25Loan #CW127


$39,746.25STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations


$58,348.76STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STELLAR PROGRAMMING
STELLAR PROGRAMMING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,703.75Programming & Consulting thru 5/31/23


$1,703.75STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


STELLAR PROGRAMMING Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,015.00Programming & Consulting Service


$1,015.00STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Residential $1,015.00Programming & Consulting Service


$1,015.00STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Refuse - Residential


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 58 of 73







$3,733.75STELLAR PROGRAMMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Water Distribution $170.54OIL FOR 310 BACKHOE- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


$170.54STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Water Distribution


$170.54STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Administration $526.30Pre-Engineered / Semi-Annual Inspection


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Administration $265.80Pre-Engineered / Semi-Annual Inspection


$792.10SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$792.10SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Streets $1,256.00Annual Fire Extingyuishers


$1,256.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Streets


$1,256.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Buildings & Structures Fund $28.88Repair supplies for PV Pool - Sutherlands


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Buildings & Structures Fund $8.58Repair supplies for PV Pool - Sutherlands


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Buildings & Structures Fund $8.58Repair supplies for PV Pool - Sutherlands


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Buildings & Structures Fund $30.03Repair supplies for PV Pool - Sutherlands


$76.07SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Parks - Parks Maint. $27.49Hammer


$27.49SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $205.09LADDER FOR 260- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


$205.09SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution


$308.65SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $404.21CONCESSIONS - Chicken, Pizza, Nacho Chees


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 59 of 73







$404.21SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$404.21SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET SPECIALTY PRO
TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Parks - Athletic Maint. $2,914.30Select PremiumPros Choice Infield Condition


$2,914.30TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$2,914.30TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TETON STEEL CO
TETON STEEL CO Streets $456.8810 Gallons Cure Shield


$456.88TETON STEEL CO - Total For Streets


$456.88TETON STEEL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE ABY MANUFACTURIN
THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Police Administration $638.00Uniform supplies


$638.00THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Police Administration


$638.00THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Baler Processing $1,476.39supplies for Baler Liner Project


$1,476.39THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $27.96Plumbing repair supplies for Metro Animal S


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $23.00BAS Shop Tools - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund ($12.65)Return of Project SAFE Move Supplies - Hom


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $11.46Repair supplies for CBC - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $239.00BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $29.52Repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - Home Dep


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $111.95Project SAFE Move Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $614.00BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $55.69Repair supplies at the Lyric - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $49.90OSHA repair items for Service Center - Home


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $18.88BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $155.76BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 60 of 73







THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $26.05OSHA repair supplies for Service Center - Ho


$1,350.52THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery $142.00sprayer


$142.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Cemetery


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Control $79.98HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES replace


$79.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Control


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $42.35Weed Eater Blades for Fence lines at field of 


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $120.64Weed Eater Supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $26.71Valve Box Replacement


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $209.76Misc. Athletic Field Supplies


$399.46THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $76.88Tools and Water Jugs


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $9.97Tie downs for push mowers


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $274.90Tools and Water Jugs


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $159.20Sakrete for Ability Playground Sign


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $24.95Screws for roof at Buckboard Park


$545.90THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $449.0022" Toro Mower


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $18.67HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$467.67THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$4,461.92THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Community Development $21.48Certified bond return


THE UPS STORE Community Development $317.70Postage sent back postage meter and bough


$339.18THE UPS STORE - Total For Community Development


$339.18THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THIEL ENTERPRISES IN
THIEL ENTERPRISES IN Regional Water Operations $250.00Teflon Packing Set - Machinery Supplies


$250.00THIEL ENTERPRISES IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


$250.00THIEL ENTERPRISES IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 61 of 73







TIRE RAMA 203 WC
TIRE RAMA 203 WC Balefill - Diversion & Special $2,959.11NEW TIRES FOR UNIT#141521 EWASTE TRAI


$2,959.11TIRE RAMA 203 WC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$2,959.11TIRE RAMA 203 WC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $172.27Copy Charge - May 2023


$172.27TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


$172.27TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF BAR NUNN
TOWN OF BAR NUNN RWS - Booster Stations $31.17Water Charge - Booster Supplies


$31.17TOWN OF BAR NUNN - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$31.17TOWN OF BAR NUNN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN SQUARE MEDIA
TOWN SQUARE MEDIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $100.00Compost Yard Home & Garden Show


TOWN SQUARE MEDIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $100.00Compost Yard Home & Garden Show


TOWN SQUARE MEDIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $100.00Compost Yard Home & Garden Show


TOWN SQUARE MEDIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.97Compost Yard Earth Day Sale


TOWN SQUARE MEDIA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $215.03Compost Yard Earth Day Sale


$600.00TOWN SQUARE MEDIA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$600.00TOWN SQUARE MEDIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Buildings & Structures Fund $219.99Repair supplies for PV Pool - Tractor Supply


$219.99TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Water Tanks $1,019.94WEED KILLER- BOOSTER/LIFT STATION SUPP


$1,019.94TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Water Tanks


$1,239.93TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 62 of 73







TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $27,308.72Contract Withholding:  22300205


$27,308.72TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


TRETO CONST. Sewer Fund $950.00Contract Withholding:  22300205


$950.00TRETO CONST. - Total For Sewer Fund


$28,258.72TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,500.00Equipment rental - 6/19/23 - 06/25/23


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,500.00Equipment rental - 6/12/23 - 06/18/23 ART 


$9,000.00TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$9,000.00TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRYON-CAMPBELL, SHEL
TRYON-CAMPBELL, SHEL Water Revenue and Transfer $2,622.58


$2,622.58TRYON-CAMPBELL, SHEL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$2,622.58TRYON-CAMPBELL, SHEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UBER   EATS
UBER   EATS Metro Animal Control $27.78EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS travel food


$27.78UBER   EATS - Total For Metro Animal Control


$27.78UBER   EATS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UBER   TRIP
UBER   TRIP Metro Animal Shelter $31.08TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES transportation - train


UBER   TRIP Metro Animal Shelter $37.99TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES transportation traini


UBER   TRIP Metro Animal Shelter $19.97TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES transportation - train


$89.04UBER   TRIP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$89.04UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 63 of 73







ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $51.00Paper Towels, Toilet Paper


$51.00ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $437.16Paper Towels, Toilet Paper


$437.16ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $101.00Paper Towels, Toilet Paper


$101.00ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Aquatics- Washington Oper $51.00Paper Towels, Toilet Paper


$51.00ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


$640.16ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.23Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph


$95.23UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


$95.23UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162494385
UNITED    0162494385 Community Development $553.35UNITED AIRLINES - Justine Confercne


$553.35UNITED    0162494385 - Total For Community Development


$553.35UNITED    0162494385 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162494392
UNITED    0162494392 Community Development $841.85UNITED AIRLINES - Justine Conference


$841.85UNITED    0162494392 - Total For Community Development


$841.85UNITED    0162494392 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0164212206
UNITED    0164212206 Metro Animal Shelter $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage for training travel


$35.00UNITED    0164212206 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$35.00UNITED    0164212206 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0164212966
UNITED    0164212966 Metro Animal Shelter $35.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage for training travel


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 64 of 73







$35.00UNITED    0164212966 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$35.00UNITED    0164212966 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0164215026
UNITED    0164215026 Community Development $13.00UNITED AIRLINES


UNITED    0164215026 Community Development $13.00UNITED AIRLINES


$26.00UNITED    0164215026 - Total For Community Development


$26.00UNITED    0164215026 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED RENTALS
UNITED RENTALS Parks - Parks Maint. $125.63Concrete mixer rental


$125.63UNITED RENTALS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$125.63UNITED RENTALS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $4,774.00Drug Testing/Occupational Health-May


$4,774.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - CARES Act $95.00DOT Physical


$95.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$4,869.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USABlueBook
USABlueBook Water Distribution $3,195.00TAPPING MACHINE- WATER & SEWER LINE 


$3,195.00USABlueBook - Total For Water Distribution


$3,195.00USABlueBook - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 City Attorney $62.95POSTAGE STAMPS


$62.95USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For City Attorney


USPS PO 5715580945 Community Development $56.91POSTAGE STAMPS


USPS PO 5715580945 Community Development $40.65POSTAGE STAMPS


$97.56USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Community Development


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 65 of 73







$160.51USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS.COM POSTAL STOR
USPS.COM POSTAL STOR Community Development $524.40POSTAGE STAMPS


$524.40USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - Total For Community Development


$524.40USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $56.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $178.16GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$234.66VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development


$234.66VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP
VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP Fleet Maintenance Fund $119.77LICENSE PLATE NEW & TRANSFER


$119.77VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$119.77VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL Balefill - Diversion & Special $12,671.70Hazardous Waste


$12,671.70VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$12,671.70VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($96.10)Acct #642199740-00001


VERIZON WIRELESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $288.94Acct #642199740-00001


$192.84VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $80.02Acct #571507176-00002


$80.02VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.30Acct #742239432-00002 remote device data


$74.30VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $116.11Acct #542255605-00001


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 66 of 73







$116.11VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $106.34Acct #942021615-00001


$106.34VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $146.47Acct #842227834-00001


$146.47VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$716.08VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VOIANCE LLC
VOIANCE LLC Public Safety Communication $124.92BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$124.92VOIANCE LLC - Total For Public Safety Communications


$124.92VOIANCE LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $278.06File Destruction Service


$278.06VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney


VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $61.61File Destruction Service


$61.61VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


$339.67VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS IVR VB
VZWRLSS IVR VB Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular Service for Ipad


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - Total For Golf - Operations


$120.03VZWRLSS IVR VB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $87.37WTP Operator Cell Phone


$87.37VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$87.37VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF
WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Balefill - Baler Processing ($89.22)REFUND FOR HOSE TORCH ADAPTER FOR BA


WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Balefill - Baler Processing $89.22TORCH HOSE & ADAPTER FOR BALER LINER P


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 67 of 73







WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Balefill - Baler Processing $84.97HOSE TORCH, ADAPTERS FOR BALER LINER P


$84.97WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$84.97WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $4.50Concession Supplies


$4.50WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $9.41Concession Supplies


$9.41WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $9.41Concession Supplies


$9.41WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics- Washington Oper $4.50Concession Supplies


$4.50WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $87.50LITTER CREW SUUPPLIES FOR FORT CASPER 


$87.50WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WAL-MART #1617 Public Transit - CARES Act $87.51Supplies for Transit Operations


$87.51WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Classes $1,561.30SUMMER CRC CAMP


WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Classes $753.59CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


$2,314.89WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$2,517.72WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Ft. Caspar Museum $47.50Cleaning supplies for headstones


$47.50WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


WAL-MART #3778 Human Resources $212.75Door Prizes for Service Recognition Luncheo


$212.75WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Human Resources


WAL-MART #3778 Water Distribution $87.19SHOP SUPPLIES- BUILDING SUPPLIES


$87.19WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Water Distribution


$347.44WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $7.94Repair supplies for Marion Kreiner Pool - We


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 68 of 73







$7.94WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WEAR PARTS INC Capital Projects Fund $48.03Bolts for well at Crossroads


WEAR PARTS INC Capital Projects Fund $46.26All thread for well at Crossroads


$94.29WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WEAR PARTS INC Regional Water Operations $9.47Bolts for SW HS #2  & Credit Card Fee - Mach


$9.47WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $19.19Set screws for gas lamps


WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $351.19Hardware for sign repair & installs


$370.38WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Traffic Control


$482.08WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEBWARE SOLUTIONS LL
WEBWARE SOLUTIONS LL General Fund Revenue $4,788.00Yearly Subscription (Plus Tier)


$4,788.00WEBWARE SOLUTIONS LL - Total For General Fund Revenue


$4,788.00WEBWARE SOLUTIONS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME
WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME Property Insurance Fund $75.00Confidential Legal or Medial Matters


$75.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$75.00WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Capital Projects Fund $1,500.00Ford Wyoming Center Fire Alarm


$1,500.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER WWTP Operations $1,000.00Design - WWC/Maintenance Bldg


$1,000.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,500.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $146.13Library Plan Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $865.71Online/Software Subscription Charges


$1,011.84WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 69 of 73







$1,011.84WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO
WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Property Insurance Fund $720.00Audiogram / Hearing Tests


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Property Insurance Fund $560.00Audiogram / Hearing Tests


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Property Insurance Fund $720.00Audiogram / Hearing Tests


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Property Insurance Fund $520.00Audiogram / Hearing Tests


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Property Insurance Fund $720.00Audiogram / Hearing Tests


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Property Insurance Fund $320.00Audiogram / Hearing Tests


$3,560.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$3,560.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN STATES FIRE
WESTERN STATES FIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $2,415.00Annual Backflow Inspection for Solid Waste


$2,415.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$2,415.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $3,370.00K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng


$3,370.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$3,370.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $4.00Replacement key for CBC - Western Wyomin


$4.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$4.00WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WILLIE DAVIS WELDING
WILLIE DAVIS WELDING Balefill - Baler Processing $1,300.00Welder rental north reline


$1,300.00WILLIE DAVIS WELDING - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,300.00WILLIE DAVIS WELDING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 70 of 73







WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $4.89Binders and Dividers


$4.89WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $8.79Concession Supplies


$8.79WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $4.89Binders and Dividers


$4.89WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $5.86Concession Supplies


$5.86WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $4.89Binders and Dividers


$4.89WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics- Washington Oper $4.89Binders and Dividers


$4.89WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Diversion & Special $5.44BREAKROOM SUPPLIES


$5.44WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WM SUPERCENTER City Council $59.08GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WM SUPERCENTER City Council $101.40GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WM SUPERCENTER City Council $17.40Council bottled water


$177.88WM SUPERCENTER - Total For City Council


WM SUPERCENTER Ice Arena - Concessions $39.84CONCESSIONS - Butter


$39.84WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


WM SUPERCENTER Public Transit - CARES Act $226.43Transit Office supplies


$226.43WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $114.61SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $200.66CRC SUMMER CAMP STORAGE CONTANERS 


$315.27WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes


WM SUPERCENTER Refuse - Residential $354.88OP SUPPLIES FOR TRAVEL TO VIEW TRUCKB


$354.88WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Refuse - Residential


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $44.97Sides for JPB Meeting, Command Strips, Stic


$44.97WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,198.92WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,547.50Equipment rental excavator for ldf operation


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 71 of 73







$9,547.50WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Diversion & Special $144,773.00Used Water Truck Purchase for Landfill Oper


$144,773.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $438.75141459 Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,052.03141501 Equipment repair


$1,490.78WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$155,811.28WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Public Transit - Operations $59.32First Aid Supplies


$59.32WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$59.32WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FOOD BANK OF
WYOMING FOOD BANK OF Capital Projects Fund $2,500.001%#16 Funding WY Food Bank of


$2,500.00WYOMING FOOD BANK OF - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,500.00WYOMING FOOD BANK OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL
WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Sewer Wastewater Collection $24.90safety supplies


$24.90WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$24.90WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL RECYCL
WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Balefill - Baler Processing $4,435.38METAL N ORTH BALER RELINE & SHOP META


$4,435.38WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$4,435.38WYOMING STEEL RECYCL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 72 of 73







$2,928,753.53CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 6/28/2023 10:33:52 AM Page 73 of 73







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
07/05/23


Additional Accounts Payable


06/15/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Petty Cash
Maranda Huss - Travel Reimbursement 213.53
Christa Wiggs - Travel Reimbursement 87.75
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (PD) 207.95


509.23
06/22/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Petty Cash & Sales Tax


Keith McPheeters - Travel Reimbursement 30.00
Scott Jones - Travel Reimbursement 383.50
Barbara Santmire - Travel Reimbursement 843.60


1,257.10


Total Additional AP 1,766.33$         


Payroll


06/16/23 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 128,393.67
Internal Revenue Service 22,669.13
NCPERS Group 80.00
Wyoming Retirement System 51,187.45
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 4,814.94
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 60,669.61
ICMA Retirement 5,417.10
Orchard Trust Retirement 9,185.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 33.86


282,450.76
06/22/23 City Payroll


Salary & Wages 976,292.39
Other Employee Liabilities 2,591.97
Internal Revenue Service 268,726.66
NCPERS Group 592.00
Wyoming Retirement System 225,149.90
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 32,972.50
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 365,579.61
ICMA Retirement 24,674.57
Lincoln National Life Insurance 26.93
Orchard Trust Retirement 1,400.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 1,385.75


1,899,392.28


Total Payroll 2,181,843.04$  


Addendum Total 2,183,609.37$  


Page 1 of 1



































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Amanda Ainsworth

July 5











































































































































































































































































































Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


1


LEASE AGREEMENT


THIS LEASE AGREEMENT, hereafter “ Lease” or “Agreement” entered into this day
of  , 2023 between the City of Casper, Wyoming, a municipal corporation, 
hereinafter referred to as " City" or “ Lessor” and Central Wyoming Senior Services, Inc., 
hereinafter referred to as " Lessee." This Agreement supersedes and replaces any previous
agreements between the parties. 


IN CONSIDERATION of the Lease, covenants, and conditions herein set forth, the Lessor and
Lessee hereby covenant, promise, and agree as follows: 


RECITALS: 


A. The City owns and operates the real property and building located at 1831 East 4th
Street, Casper, Wyoming, which has been utilized as the Senior Citizens Center (the
Center”); and, 


B. Lessee desires to lease the Center from the Lessor pursuant to the terms and conditions
and associated obligations of the parties as set forth herein. 


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises and
covenants contained herein, it is agreed: 


1. PREMISES: 


A. Lessor hereby agrees to lease to Lessee and Lessee hereby agrees to lease from Lessor, 
for the term herein after provided, and any extensions thereafter, and upon the term
and conditions set forth in this Agreement, the following described real property: 


The Center located at 1831 East 4th Street, Casper, Wyoming 82601, the “ Leased
Premises.” 


B. LESSOR HEREBY LEASES THE LEASED PREMISES TO LESSEE “AS IS, WITH
ALL FAULTS.” LESSOR HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS
OR IMPLIED REGARDING THE CONDITION OR USE OF THE LEASED
PREMISES OR THE FITNESS OR MERCHANTABILITY OF THE LEASED
PREMISES FOR ANY PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE. 


2. PURPOSE: 


A. The Leased Premises are leased to Lessee for the sole and exclusive purpose of
operating a senior citizens center and its related programming and activities. 


3. TERM: 


A. The primary term of this Lease shall be for a period commencing on the execution


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


2


date to and including September 30, 2023 (“ Primary Term”). The agreement shall
renew automatically for additional one (1) year terms ending on September 30 of each
year (“ Extension Terms”) unless either party terminates the agreement by giving no
less than sixty (60) days prior written notice to the other party. The Extension Terms
of this Agreement will be subject to the same terms and conditions herein set forth. 
Automatic renewals will be limited to five (5) one-year periods, ending no later than
September 30, 2028. 


4. RENT: 


A. The Lessee shall pay to Lessor rent in the amounts set forth below for the Primary Term
and each Extension Term, if applicable. 


Lease Term Monthly Rent
Increase from
Previous Rent


Through Sept. 30, 2023 $ 600.00 N/A
Oct. 1-Sept. 30, 2024 $ 660.00 10% 
Oct. 1-Sept. 30, 2025 $ 706.20 7% 
Oct. 1-Sept. 30, 2026 $ 748.57 6% 
Oct. 1-Sept. 30, 2027 $ 786.00 5% 
Oct. 1-Sept. 30, 2028 $ 817.44 4% 


B. No less than sixty (60) days prior to the end of the Primary Term, the Parties may agree
on an alternate method by which to assess rent for the subsequent Extension Term(s). 
Parties agree that the method shall be objective and measurable with consideration for
recognized approaches to determining fair market value of commercial properties
utilized by service organizations. In the event the parties do not agree on an alternative
method to assess the upcoming terms’ rent, the rent shall increase annually as set forth
in Section 4.A. above. 


C. Lessee’ s failure to pay Lessor the above described fee on or before the 15th day of any
month of this Lease shall be considered a material breach and default by the Lessee of
the terms and conditions of this Lease. All such rents shall be payable to the City at 200
North David Street, Casper, Wyoming, 82601. 


5. ASSIGNMENT/SUBLEASING: 


A. Lessee may not assign, sell, sub- let, or otherwise transfer any interest in this Lease, the
Leased Premises, or any improvement placed thereon without the prior written consent
of the Lessor. 


B. Notwithstanding any such assignment, transfer, or sub-lease, Lessee shall remain fully
liable on this Lease and shall not be released from performing any of the terms, 
covenants, and conditions thereof. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


3


6. INVENTORY/ASSETS/CAPITAL REQUESTS: 


A. Within sixty (60) days of the execution of this Agreement by all parties hereto, and on
or before the 31st day of August of each Extension Term of this Agreement, the Lessor
and the Lessee shall jointly prepare and maintain an updated annual inventory of
equipment and fixtures (which shall be signed off by both parties), separately listing
those items, number of items, and approximate value( s) of items belonging to the
Lessor and those belonging to the Lessee on the leased premises. In general, unaffixed
and mobile equipment purchased by the Lessee, without contribution by the Lessor, 
that can be unplugged or otherwise disconnected and moved out of the building without
modification or damage to the premises, shall be considered Lessee- owned assets. 
Conversely, any equipment or fixtures purchased with funds provided by the Lessor
and/or are immobile or fixtures of the building as indicated in Section
13.C of this Agreement, shall be considered Lessor- owned assets. Lessee shall not
remove any Lessor owned equipment from the facilities without express written
permission from the City Manager or his/her designee. 


B. Lessor shall have a lien on all of the Lessee’ s fixtures, personal property and equipment
placed on, or moved into, the Leased Premises, to secure the performance of Lessee’ s
obligation hereunder. If, at the end of the lease term or any extensions thereof, Lessee
is not in default in any of the provisions of this lease, it may remove any of its personal
property moved onto said premises, provided that it shall, at its own cost and expense, 
immediately repair any and all damage to the Leased Premises occasioned by the
removal. 


C. Lessee shall annually, in November during any term of the Lease, arrange for a walk
through of the facility with Lessor to review the condition of the facility and discuss
any capital improvements to the facility that the Lessor requests for the upcoming fiscal
year. Capital improvements include building additions, alterations, repairs or
improvements and/or purchase or replacement of Lessor-owned equipment or fixtures
where the cost of each improvement or equipment purchase is greater than Five
Thousand Dollars ($5,000) and the depreciable life of the improvement is in excess of
five ( 5) years. Lessor shall be under no obligation to make the capital expenditures
requested by the Lessee. Lessee shall have no liability for any claims, costs, or damages
arising out of the Lessor’ s failure to fund a capital improvement requested by the
Lessee. 


7. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS: 


A. Lessee agrees to pay all applicable local, state, and federal taxes due and owing as a
result of Lessee’ s performance and activities under this Agreement. 


8. EMPLOYEES OF LESSEE: 


A. The individuals employed by the Lessee at the Leased Premises shall be Lessee
employees in all respects. The Lessor shall have no liability for the acts or omissions


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


4


of Lessee’ s employees. 


B. Lessee shall not permit its employees, volunteers, guests, visitors, or participants to
violate any of the terms and conditions of this Lease nor to violate any law, rule, or
regulation of the Lessor with respect to the Leased Premises. 


9. LAWS AND REGULATIONS: 


A. Lessee shall be solely responsible for compliance with all laws, orders, and regulations
of federal, state, county and municipal authorities and with any direction of any public
officer, pursuant to law, which shall impose any duty upon Lessee with respect to the
real property and fixed assets. Lessee shall obtain all licenses or permits which may be
required for the conduct of its business within the terms of this Lease, for the making
of repairs, additions, alterations, or improvements. 


10. INSURANCE, INDEMNIFICATION AND IMMUNITY: 


A. Lessee agrees to provide and maintain through the primary term of this lease, and any
subsequent extension terms, liability insurance in the amount of not less than Two
Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($ 250,000) for each claimant for any number of
claims arising out of a single transaction or occurrence, and in the sum of not less than
Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) for all claimants arising out of a single
transaction or occurrence. 


B. It is recognized by and between the parties to this Lease that the liability insurance
requirements contained herein are the maximum liabilities which may be imposed
under the Wyoming Statutes 1-39-101 et seq. In the event the maximum liability
allowed under law is altered, either during the primary term of this Lease, or any
subsequent extension terms, then such insurance from Lessee, as outlined in Section
10.A. above, shall be amended accordingly so as to provide insurance in an amount
equal to or greater than the maximum liability imposed by law. The Parties agree that
failure to provide proof of insurance as outlined above, or any lapse in that coverage, 
will result in the Lessor having the option to immediately terminate this Lease and take
possession of the Leased Premises. 


C. Lessee shall also provide and maintain insurance insuring the Center, its building, 
fixtures, and other improvement from loss by fire or other casualty equal, from time to
time, in amounts acceptable to the Lessor, which shall not be less, from time to time, 
of the appraised or fair market value of the Center, its building and its related
improvements. At the inception of this Lease, the Lessee shall insure the Center, its
fixtures and improvements for a sum of not less than FOUR MILLION, THREE
HUNDRED THIRTY-FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS ($4,334,000). 


D. Lessee shall provide the Lessor with certificates evidencing such insurance as outlined
above, prior to the commencement of any activities by the Lessee on the Leased
Premises. Said insurance policy or policies shall name the Lessor as an additional
insured and shall provide the Lessor with at least thirty ( 30) days written notice of any


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


5


lapse, termination, cancellation, or modification. The additional insured requirement
shall apply only to the property coverage, and not the general liability coverage
described in Section 10 A. above.  


11. ADVERTISING: 


A. Lessee shall have the right to procure and to install, affix, maintain, and replace
appropriate signs displaying advertising matter at the facility and/or on the property. 
All advertising shall be subject to the Lessor’ s right to accept or reject the same, 
including the right to accept or reject sponsors and advertising content, to ensure that
any advertising placed at the facility and/ or on the property is appropriate in connection
with the intended use of the property and its related facilities. Lessee shall not, in
procuring, installing, displaying, or replacing any advertising material, violate any
person's right to privacy or infringe upon trademarks, trade names, copyrights, or
proprietary rights of any person. Advertisement( s) cannot be pre- sold beyond the time
periods or terms of the Agreement. It is understood that any approval by the Lessor of
advertising material shall not constitute a waiver of Lessee obligations concerning such
violations or infringement. Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold the Lessor harmless
with respect to all claims without cost to the Lessor. 


B. The parties agree that all advertising placed at the facility and/or on the property is
owned by the Lessee and shall remain the property of Lessee, and shall be subject to
removal by Lessee at any time. 


12. RIGHT TO ENTRY: 


A. The Lessor reserves the right to enter the leased property at all times for the purposes
of maintenance, public safety, and other general inspections. Lessee will be notified of
any non-routine, non-emergency inspections, and may accompany Lessor's
representative during such inspections. 


13. MAINTENANCE AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS: 


A. Lessee shall, during the term of this Agreement, keep the leased premises in good
appearance, order, and repair commensurate with the operation of the Lessee's intended
use of those premises and facilities, and as necessary to adequately protect its
employees, volunteers, guests, visitors, or participants. 


B. Lessee shall be solely responsible for all custodial services for the facility, all exterior
maintenance and repair of the planted areas and sidewalk, including snow removal, and
the cost of utilities for servicing the interior of the building. All costs associated with
the replacement of light bulbs shall also be the responsibility of the Lessee. In addition, 
the Lessee shall be responsible to repair, at its own cost, any damages to the property
that is caused by the negligence or intentional acts of its employees, volunteers, guests, 
visitors, or participants, during the Lease term. The Lessee may, at its sole discretion, 
request from the Lessor, the services required to replace light


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


6


bulbs or repair damages to the property caused by the negligence or intentional acts of
its employees, volunteers, guests, visitors, or participants by contacting the City
Buildings and Structures ( BAS) Division Manager. The Lessee and BAS Manager shall
determine if City staff is available to perform the needed work within a reasonable time
period. If City staff does perform the requested work, Lessee will be billed for the
entirety of costs, regardless of the total, based on completed work orders that clearly
describe the work performed and all associated labor and material costs. 


C. Lessee shall pay for the first Six Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($625) for any repair
or maintenance that is necessary for the building and its fixtures, as well as all
equipment and assets, excepting routine preventative maintenance of the HVAC system
filter changes), which shall be provided by the Lessor at no cost. The Lessor shall be


responsible for routine HVAC preventative maintenance costs as well as expenses for
necessary repairs and maintenance to the building, its fixtures, and critical mechanical
or commercial kitchen equipment in excess of Six Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars


625). 


D. For City-owned equipment and assets, Lessee shall make a good faith effort to contact
the City Buildings and Structures ( BAS) Division Manager to notify him/ her that
repairs or maintenance are needed. The Lessee and BAS Manager shall determine if
City staff is available to perform the needed work within a reasonable time period. If
City staff is unavailable, contracted services may be utilized to complete the necessary
repair or maintenance work. Lessee will be billed for work performed by City staff, as
described in Section 13.C. above, based on completed work orders that clearly describe
the work performed and all associated labor and material costs. 


E. The Lessor shall be responsible for parking lot snow removal as well as major capital
improvements or repairs to the Leased Premises, if appropriately budgeted and
approved by the Casper City Council, based on the Lessee’ s request made in November
of the prior year during the annual facility walk-through. 


14. ADDITIONS, ALTERATION, AND IMPROVEMENTS


A. Any additions, alterations, and/or improvements to the structure or immobile fixtures
of the Leased Premises ( painting and routine maintenance excepted) shall be subject to
prior written approval from the Lessor. Requests for any such approval shall be
directed, in writing, to the City of Casper department director responsible for public
facilities. Such additions, alterations, and improvements shall meet all applicable city, 
state, federal regulations and requirements, and such other requirements as may be
prescribed by the Lessor. 


B. The plans and specifications for any such additions, alterations, and/or improvements
to the Leased Premises to be constructed or made by the Lessee, shall first be submitted
to the Lessor’ s authorized representative for approval in accordance with existing City
codes, prior to the construction or installation thereof. The Lessor shall, 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


7


in addition, have authority to approve or disapprove of additional facilities or fixtures
placed upon the leased premises. Lessee shall, at its sole cost and expense, obtain all
necessary building permits before the commencement of any construction on the
Leased Premises. 


C. The Parties agree and understand that any additions, alterations, and/or improvements
to the structure of the Leased Premises, including immobile equipment and
landscaping, shall become fixtures thereof, and upon the termination of this Lease any
and all improvements to the Leased Premises shall become the sole and separate
property of the Lessor, free and clear of any claim by the Lessee, unless other
arrangements are approved by the Parties and documented, in writing, prior to the
construction or installation. 


D. The Lessor reserves the right to make such improvements to the property, facilities, or
fixtures as it may desire, upon reasonable notice to Lessee, provided the improvements
do not substantially conflict with the use of the premises described herein. 


15. UTILITIES


A. Lessee shall, at its own cost and expense, provide all utilities and services provided
upon the leased premises, including but not limited to electricity, natural gas, water, 
telephone service, and internet service and related equipment as utilized for the
operation of its business. Lessee shall timely pay as and when due all utility charges
free and clear of any claim against the Lessor thereof. 


16. TERMINATION OF LEASE AGREEMENT: 


A. The Lessor or the Lessee may terminate this Agreement for cause by providing not
less than thirty ( 30) days written notice to the other party of intent to terminate said
Agreement. Failure to conform, perform, or comply with any of the material terms, 
conditions, or agreements hereof, shall be deemed cause for termination of the
Agreement. Notwithstanding the above, the Lessee shall not be relieved of liability to
the Lessor through damages sustained by the Lessee, by virtue of termination of the
Agreement by the Lessee or any breach of the Agreement by the Lessee. 


17. DEFAULT: 


A. In the event Lessee shall fail to make any payment called for within thirty (30) days
after the same shall fall due, then Lessor may terminate this Lease by giving Lessee
written notice of such termination; or, in the event the Lessee fails to perform any other
obligations called for herein on his part to be performed, and upon notice duly given of
such deficiency by Lessor, and upon Lessee's failure to cure such deficiency within
thirty ( 30) days after such notice, then Lessor may, by written notice to Lessee, 
terminate this Agreement, effective upon proper delivery or mailing of said written
termination notice by Lessor. Provided however, in the event the cure of any such
deficiency (other than the making of any payment otherwise due the Lessor by


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


8


the Lessee) will reasonably take more than thirty (30) days then, in that event, Lessee
shall not be considered to be in default as long as Lessee commences said cure within
the initial thirty ( 30) day period continues to work, in a timely and reasonable fashion, 
the cure of any such deficiency. 


B. Upon such termination, Lessor shall be entitled to possession of the Leased Premises
and all improvements and fixtures made by Lessee without any further notice or
demand, and Lessee shall peacefully surrender the Leased Premises and all other
improvements and fixtures made by Lessee. If Lessee shall refuse to surrender and
deliver upon the possession of the premises, then Lessor without further notice or
demand, may re-enter the premises and repossess by force, summary proceedings, 
ejectment, or otherwise using such help, assistance, and force, in doing so that may be
equal and proper without being liable for prosecution of damages therefor, and without
prejudice to any remedy allowed by law or equity. 


C. It is agreed by the Parties that any breach of any term of this Lease shall constitute
cause for termination under this clause. 


18. REIMBURSEMENT OF DEFAULT AND EVICTION ACTION EXPENSES: 


A. Lessee shall pay and indemnify Lessor against all legal costs and charges, including
attorney's fees, in obtaining possession of the Leased Premises after a default of Lessee
or after Lessee' s default in surrendering possession upon the expiration or early
termination of the term of this Agreement or enforcing any covenant of the Lessee
herein contained. Lessee shall also be responsible for all costs required to either remove
any temporary facility/fixture improvements or costs for Lessor to restore the property
and premises to the original condition. 


19. DESTRUCTION OF REAL PROPERTY OR FIXED ASSETS: 


A. In the event of destruction of the Leased Premises to such an extent that Lessee can no
longer use the premises, Lessee or Lessor shall be entitled to immediately terminate
this Lease, and Lessee shall be entitled to withhold rent, provided the destruction is not
the fault of the Lessee. 


B. In the event of partial destruction of the Premises, Lessee shall be entitled to a
proportionate reduction of rent while repairs are being made by the Lessor, provided
the partial destruction is not the fault of the Lessee. The amount of the proportionate
reduction shall be based on the extent to which the destruction and repairs interfere
with the business carried on by the Lessee. If the Premises are damaged by fire or other
casualty, which makes the Premises substantially unusable, the obligation to make
payment under this Lease shall cease until the Premises are substantially usable by the
Lessee, provided the destruction is not the fault of the Lessee. 


C. If the partial or total destruction of the Leased Premises is the fault of the Lessee, its
employees, volunteers, visitors, guests or participants, or the result of the Lessee’ s use
and operation of the Leased Premises, Lessee shall repair, rebuild or reimburse the


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


9


Lessor to an equal to or better condition or fairly compensate the Lessor in monetary
value, equal to their fair market value at the time of the destruction of such real property
or fixed assets. 


D. Assets owned by the Lessee, regardless of the cause of the damage, will be the
responsibility of the Lessee to repair or replace. In the event the Lessee elects not to
repair or replace any such fixture or improvement, the Lessee shall be solely
responsible for demolishing and removing any such fixture or improvement from the
Leased Premises at Lessee’ s sole cost and expense within a reasonable amount of time. 


20. SURRENDER OF REAL PROPERTY AND FIXED ASSETS: 


A. Lessee shall, at the expiration of the lease term or any renewal thereof, or on
termination thereof, surrender the leased premises free of sub-tenancies, liens, or other
encumbrances, together with alterations and improvements which may have been made
thereon, except for assets or fixtures mutually agreed to be the property of the Lessee
during the most recent inventory, subject, however, to the subsequent provisions
hereof. All the property removable, pursuant to the provisions of this paragraph, shall
be removed by the Lessee at the expiration of the lease term, or any extension thereof, 
and all property not so removed shall be deemed abandoned by Lessee, and becomes
the Lessor’ s at its option. 


21. MISCELLANEOUS COVENANTS: 


A. Lessee shall not allow any lien or other encumbrance to be filed or placed against the
Leased Premises. 


B. Time is of the essence in this Agreement and all obligations shall be performed in a
timely manner. 


C. Each person executing this Lease hereby state that they have the requisite authority
from their principals to bind their principals to each and every term of this Lease. 


22. NOTICE: 


A. Any notice by either party shall be in writing and shall be considered to be duly given
if delivered personally or if mailed by certified mail, postage prepaid, addressed as
follows: 


Lessor: 
City Manager
City of Casper, Wyoming
200 North David Street
Casper, Wyoming 82601


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


10


Lessee: 
Executive Director
Central Wyoming Senior Services, Inc. 
1831 East 4th Street
Casper, Wyoming 82601


or such other address as either the Lessor or the Lessee shall advise the other, from
time to time, in writing as provided above. 


23. WAIVER: 


A. No failure by Lessor to insist upon the strict performance of any terms or conditions
of this Lease, or to exercise any right or remedy available on a breach thereof, and no
acceptance of full or a partial rent during the continuance of any such breach shall
constitute a waiver of any such breach or of any term or condition of this Lease or any
future breach thereof. No term or condition of this Lease required to be performed by
Lessee, and no breach thereof, shall be waived, altered, or modified, except by a written
instrument executed by Lessor. No waiver of any breach shall affect or alter any term
or condition of this Lease, and such term or condition shall continue in full force and
effect with respect to any other breach thereof. 


24. ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE: 


A. Lessee shall conduct its operation on the property in compliance with, and shall not
permit the property to be in violation of any applicable local, state, or federal
environmental laws. Lessee shall obtain and maintain in effect all permits required by
any environmental laws for the property, and its uses, and shall furnish to Lessor copies
of the permits upon request. Lessee shall comply with all reporting requirements of 42
U.S.C. 11001, et seq. ( Emergency Planning and Community Right to Know Act). 
Lessee shall not handle, store, dispose of, or allow the handling, storage, or disposal of
any hazardous waste as defined in 42 U.S.C. 6903( 5), or hazardous substance as
defined in 42 U.S.C. 9601(14), on the property, and shall not discharge any waste onto
lands or any surface water or groundwater at or near the property. Lessee shall manage
all hazardous substances and chemicals that it handles off-site, but in proximity to the
subject property in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. Lessee shall
not bring onto the property any substances known to cause human injury, including, 
without limitation, cancer or reproductive toxicity, except those which are necessary
for the prudent and necessary management of Lessee's lawful operations on the
property. In addition, Lessee shall comply with all laws, regulations, and standards
applicable to those substances. 


B. Lessee shall immediately advise Lessor in writing of (1) any and all governmental
agencies regulatory proceedings or enforcement actions instituted or threatened, which
require or could require investigation, mitigation, clean-up, alteration, or abatement of
any conditions on the property; ( 2) all claims made or threatened by any party against
Lessee or the property, relating to damage, contribution, cost recovery, 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


11


compensation, loss or injury resulting from any pollutant, or hazardous substance; and, 
3) Lessee's discovery of any occurrence or condition on the property which might


subject Lessee, Lessor, or the property to any restrictions on ownership, occupancy, 
transferability, or use of the property under any local, state, or federal environmental
law. 


C. Lessee shall make and conduct regular investigations of the property to determine the
presence thereon of any hazardous substance which may have been deposited on the
property by any party, including third parties, and shall report any condition which
indicates the presence of such substances immediately to Lessor and to the proper
authorities. Lessee shall advise Lessor, upon request of all such investigations which
had been made, the dates of such investigations, and the method of investigation. These
investigations shall be made by Lessee not less than on a monthly basis. Lessee, in
addition, shall take all reasonable precaution to prevent the dumping, discharge, or
threatened discharge of any hazardous substance on the property by any third persons, 
and shall advise the Lessor in writing, upon request, of all such precautions which have
been taken. 


25. GOVERNING LAW: 


A. This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted, construed, and regulated by the laws of
the State of Wyoming. Any litigation regarding this Lease shall be resolved in a court
of competent jurisdiction situated in Natrona County, Wyoming. 


26. NON- DISCRIMINATION: 


A. In the performance of this Lease, the Lessee agrees that neither it nor its volunteers or
subcontractors will discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment to
be employed with respect to his or her hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of
employment, or any member of the public using or requesting the use of the Leased
Premises, because of his or her race, color, creed, religion, national origin, age, sex, 
ancestry, or disability. 


27. WYOMING GOVERNMENTAL CLAIMS ACT: 


A. The Lessor does not waive any right or rights it may have pursuant to the Wyoming
Governmental Claims Act, Wyoming Statutes Section 1-39-101 et seq., and the Lessor
specifically reserves the right to assert any and all rights, immunities, and defenses it
may have pursuant to the Wyoming Governmental Claims Act. 


28. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARY RIGHTS: 


A. The Parties to this Agreement do not intend to create in any other individual or entity
the status of third- party beneficiary, and this Agreement shall not be construed so as to
create such status. The rights, duties, and obligations contained in this Agreement shall
operate only between the Parties to this Agreement, and shall inure solely to the benefit
of the Parties to this Agreement, their respective successors, grantees, 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


12


transferees, or assigns. The Parties to this Agreement intend and expressly agree that
only Parties signatory to this Agreement shall have any legal or equitable right to seek
to enforce this Agreement, to seek any remedy arising out of a Party’ s performance or
failure to perform any term or condition of this Agreement or to bring an action for the
breach of this Agreement. 


29. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: 


A. The Parties agree that this Lease supersedes all prior Agreements between them, oral
or written, regarding the leasing of the Leased Premises, and no amendment or
modification of the terms of this Lease shall be valid or enforceable unless made in
writing and executed by all Parties hereto. 


B. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties and it is agreed that
neither Lessor nor anyone acting on its behalf has made any statements, promise, or
agreement, or taken upon itself any engagement whatever, orally, or in writing, in
conflict with the terms of this Agreement of that in any way modifies, varies, alters, 
enlarges, or invalidates any of its provisions, and that no obligation of Lessor shall be
implied in addition to the obligations herein expressed. 


30. ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES: 


A. The parties understand and agree that they have the right to execute this Agreement
through paper or through electronic signature technology, which is in compliance with
Wyoming and federal law governing electronic signatures. The parties agree that to the
extent they sign electronically, their electronic signature is the legally binding
equivalent to their handwritten signature. Whenever they execute an electronic
signature, it has the same validity and meaning as their handwritten signature. They
will not, at any time in the future, repudiate the meaning of their electronic signature
or claim that their electronic signature is not legally binding. They agree not to object
to the admissibility of this Agreement as an electronic record, or a paper copy of an
electronic document, or a paper copy of a document bearing an electronic signature, on
the grounds that it is an electronic record or electronic signature or that it is not in its
original form or is not an original. Each party will immediately request that their
electronic signature be revoked in writing if they discover or suspect that it has been or
is in danger of being lost, disclosed, compromised or subjected to unauthorized use in
any way. If either party would like a paper copy of this Agreement, they may request a
copy from the other party, and the other party shall provide it. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and
year first written. 


APPROVED AS TO FORM: 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116







Lease Agreement – Central Wyoming
Senior Services


13


LESSOR: 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING
ATTEST: A Municipal Corporation


Fleur Tremel Bruce Knell
City Clerk Mayor


LESSEE: 
Central Wyoming Senior Services, Inc. 
1831 East 4th Street
Casper, Wyoming 82601


WITNESS: 


By:  By:  


Title:   Title:   


DocuSign Envelope ID: 65EFFF26- 75A9-4559- 9F30- 0B13A7515116


Aimee Ottley


Executive Director

































		Agenda

		3.A. 06-16-23 Emergency Meeting Minutes

		3.B. 06-20-23 Council Meeting Minutes

		4. 07-05-23 Bills and Claims 

		Addendum



		06.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing Creating  JTL Group Inc. Addition 

		 Memo

		 Map



		06.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing Creating Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 

		Memo

		 Map



		06.A.1.c. Est Public Hearing Ord for Feeding Non-Domesticated Animals 

		Memo



		06.A.1.d. Est Public Hearing Ord for Fifth Cent Optional General Purpose Tax 

		Memo

		Draft Ordinance



		06.A.2.a. Est Public Hearing Resolution for Annexation of JTL Group Inc. Addition 

		Memo

		Map



		06.A.2.b. Est Public Hearing Resolution for Annexation of Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 

		Memo

		 Map



		07.A. 3rd Reading Ord National Electrical Code Adoption & Amending Chapter 15.28 of Casper Municipal Code 

		Memo

		 Significant Changes

		Contractor's License Board Minutes

		WY Stat 35-9-106

		 WY Stat. 35-9-121

		Ordinance No. 10-23



		07.B. 3rd  Reading Ord Creating LAD No. 160 Chinook Trail Improvements 

		Memo

		 Legal Description

		Resolution No. 23-78 Declaring Intent

		Ordinance No. 11-23



		08.A.01. Coffman Ave Improvement Skyridge to W. 25th St Knife River 

		 Updated Information Memo

		June 20th Memo

		Agreement

		 Exhibit A-Bid Form

		Exhibit B-Bid Schedule

		 Exhibit C - Revised Bid Schedule

		 Change Order No. 1 Form

		Resolution No. 23-132



		08.A.02. Amendment #1 to License Agreement NCWOCS MPL 33- Year Sites Tower Holdings LLC 1903 N Poplar St 

		Memo

		Vicinity Map

		 Memorandum of Site Lease

		Site Lease

		 Resolution No. 23-135



		08.A.03. WWTP Secondary Treatment Rehabiliation Phase 2 Myers & Sons Construction 

		Memo

		 08.A.03. Agreement

		Engineer's Recommendation of Award

		Resolution No. 23-136



		08.A.04. Improvements Contract Scott Wells & Thea Wells 

		Memo

		 Improvements Contract

		 Resolution No. 23-137



		08.A.05. Westridge Improvements Phase 1 Treto Construction 

		Memo

		Agreement

		 Resolution No. 23-138



		08.A.06. Fire Station No. 3 Roof Replacement Pinnacle Construction 

		Memo

		Agreement

		 Resolution No. 23-139



		08.A.07. UV Disinfection System Components at WWTP Z&M Enterprise LLC

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-140



		08.A.08. Amendment to Revocable License Agreement for Protective Bollards Natrona County 

		Memo

		Amendment

		 Revised Exhibit A

		Exhibit B

		Resolution No. 23-141



		08.A.09. Replat & Subdivision Agreement North Casper Addition No. 3 

		Memo

		Plat

		 Maps

		 Resolution No. 23-142

		 Subdivision Agreement



		08.A.10. Acceptance of Grant Wyoming Governor's Big Game License Coalition 

		Memo

		Grant Contract

		Resolution No. 23-143



		08.A.11. Lease Agreement Central Wyoming Senior Services 

		Memo

		 Lease Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-144



		09.A.1. Reappointment to the Casper Natrona County Health Dept Board Cometto

		Memo

		Recommendation Letter

		 Letter of Interest

		 Legal Notice










